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Defendant in court With counsel.
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3

AFTERNOON SESSION-

7050l
~ Mit!,. Ceuat, La.., LQddI I

August 8, 1912; 2 P.M.

- 1
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4 THE COURT. You may proceed, gentlemen.

5 MR. ROGERS. We would like to have your Honor's permission•
6

7

8

9

10

11

12
1

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

to photograph and take from the immediate custody of the

clerk, under such supervision as your Honor shall suggest,

two exhibits,we desire to have them photographed.

MR. FREDERICKS. We have no objection to having them

protographed. We might have objection to having them

taken from the files ,until the case is over.

1ffi. ROGERS. We don't want to take them from the files.

THE COUR,!,. If you will take the documents and be respon-

sible for tlleir return you can have them.

MR • ROGERS. Very well.

MR. FREDERICKS. What are they?

THE COURT. yes, ought to designate what they are.

UR. DARROW. 49 and 51.

MR. ROGERS. That is the alleged list of jurors and the BO­

called receipt.

I
J

I
1,1
I
\

21 MR. FREDERICKS. The list of jurors has not been introduced

22 in evidence yet.

23 MR. ROGERS. It lhii.s been marked for identification.

24 THE COURT. COlmsel can ha~~e a photograph of it. The

MR. FORD. We prefer that ttey be kept in the custody of t

court is interested in preserving the files.
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L clerk. The clerk can take them to any photographer that

2 they desire to have him pbotograph them. We prefer they

3 be kept in his custody.

4 I MR. DARROW. We ar e gOing to s end them by iill'_ Dehm and

DlREeT E XAHIKATION.

j.~r. Geisler.

return.

M EYE H,F RED

In view of the fact his Honor said 1 would

Why, 1 am not accepting any bids to testify

-MR. ROGERS.

MR. FORD.

her e to your good reputat ion, Mr. Rogers.

THE COURT. 1 am satisfied with the order. Go ahead.

be responsible for their return, 1 regard counsel's

objection as a personal statement he doesn't believe 1

will bring them back. 1 don't think that he maans that;

do you?

called as a witness on behalf of the People, in rebuttal,

being first duly sworn, teGtified as follows;

MR. ROGERS. Would you: Honor mi nd including Mr. Dehm

in that order so 1!r_ Dehm may do it?

THE COURT- 1 wont duplicate it, but if ~.'.r. Dehru wants to

take them he c an take them, but 1 want to h ave one man

responsible for the handling of the documents and their

MR. ROGERS. Mr. rehm can have anything 1 have.

1.'11. FREDERICKS. Q. What is your name? A Meyer.
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store? A Well, 1 don't know where he lives now.

Q Where did he liver A About 100--

Q Wai t, let me finish my question. Where did he live

7052
1 Q, vq"!at is your first name? A Fred.

2 Q Where do you live, Mr. Meyer? A Colegrove.

3 Q. How old are you'? A 19.

4 Q What is your business'? A Soda fountain dispensor--

5 wor king ina dr ug 8 tor e •
•

6 Q Where is the drug store located'? A Corner of F,1 Centro

7 and Santa Monica Boulevard.

8 Q That is out in South Hollywood? A Yes, South F'ollywood.

9 Q How long have you been ther e employed? A· Abaut a year

10 and six mon the 11

11 Q Do you know Mr. Frank E. Wolff? A Yes, sir.

12 Q How long have you known 1; im "? A 1 should say about tw 0

13 years.

14 Q Where does he Ii ve, do you know, with reference to the

15
1

16

17

18 in the month before the last city election here; that was

19 the 5th of December, the month before that where did he

20 live? A :t am sure 1 don't know'.

21 Q Well, wtere did he live ago.? A He lived 0\lt at Cole­

22 grove about a hundred feet from the store.

23 Q What time do you get to the store to go to work in the

24 morning? A 8 o'clock.

25 MR· ROGERS. Object to that as indefinite. When?

26\ THE COURT· Objection sustained.

I
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I
1
I
i
I
1
I,

1
~

MR • ROGERS. The same objection, and moreover, tha t it is

a double question, too general and not rebuttal; incom­

petent, irrelevant and lrurraterial.

A Cleaned up and sweeping out.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q Well, during the month of November, 1911

what time did you get to the store? A 8 o'clock.

Q And what was your first duty at tat time or what did you

do after you got there? A Cleaned things up.

MR • ROGERS· Objected to as incompetent, irrelevant and

immaterial, not rebuttal.

IV i tneaa can teat ify that he came th er e--

THE COURT. 1 think there ought to be some approximate

time fixed..

MR.' ROGERS Wait a moment. If counsel means a cuatom- -the

A Abo ut 8: 30 •

THE COURT. nverruled.

MR. ROGERS. Exception.

so what time?

MR • FREDERICKS. Q And about what time did you finish

MR. FREDER lCKS. Q. State whethernr no t you observed :.1r.

Wolff doring that mont!l coming to take the street car, if

sweeping up and cleaning out?

MR • ROGERS. The same ob j ection.

THE COUR T· Qverruled.

MR. ROGERS. Exception.

·r.m. FREDERICKS.. Q All the time.
1
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1

2

3

4

5

6

'tHE COTJR'T'. Obj ection ov err ul ed •

MR .. ROGERS. Except ion.

A Between 8: 30 and 9.

MR. FREDERICKS. Take the w itnesB.

•

CROSS-EXAMiNATION.

do you mean? Anything that happened on that day?

Q Do you remember it? A .No, B ir •

Q, Do you remerrlber the 30th day of last November? A No,

Q Do you know what time Wolff took the car on the morning

of the 28th day of November? A No, sir, 1 do not.

I
:/
I
i
i
•I
I

I
I
I

6 r.

si

•
::....
I:..
lI!Il

IJ
~
;w'

si • ~,
I
!

A How

No ,

A No.

A No.,

That is all.

No, 6 ir •

Q Do you remember the 25th day of las t

Come down.

A

Do you r eruenibel' the 28th day of Ius t November i'

Do you remerrber the 29th day of last November?

Do you remember the m th day of las t November? A

Do you remember the 26th day of last November?

November?

Q

Q

Q

Q

MR. ROGERS.

MB • FREDER leKS.

7 MR • ROGERS.

8)
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1

2

H A. VAlWE, a vii tness call ed on behalf of

the prosecution, in rebuttal, testified as follows,

3 after having t.een first duly SVforn:

4 DIRECT lYJUJINATION

5 HR FEEDERI CKS : Wbat is your name? A l[y name is E. P •

6 Vanc e.
•

7 Q Where do you live, 111' Vanc e? A At th e present, I live

8 at Ocean Park.

9 Q

10 A

What vas your business --- what is your business now?

Conductor; P. F.. COnductor.

j;rR ROGEES: Would you mind speaking a Ii ttl e louder?

J'IR ROGERS:

Q same.TheA

yeS, get your nerve and voice up.

This is my first ~~erience.

And what vas your business last lTovember?

All right; I will get my nerve fi rst.

11

121
I

13
1 A

14
1

15! A

station.

muning through Hollywood into Los Ang el es? A Through

the first trilJ is 5:41; the nex:t trip is rl:ll, and 8:41,

Well,A

Through ColEgrove, 1 Eaving She1'111..8.n and arriving at

tim es, -- ,:ell, the first three or fou r.

Q

COlegrove, leaving SheTIP..8.n 2,nd a rriving 2. t Fourth street

Fourth street station. Now, state at 7mat time in the

morning your car, referring to the month of lTovember, state

what time your car left Shennan in the morning, the various

lJR FREDEEICKS: l{ow, Hr Vanc e, state at vrra t time in. the

morning -- you are conductor in charge of a car, I take it,

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20'

21

22

23

24

25

26

1056

. round-trip e:erf hour and a half.

Q 8:41? A 10:11--

Q 7:11, and then 10:11? A Yes.

Q Did you know Mr Frank E. Wolfe at that time, or had

him so you kne'wvrho he vras? A I had him pointed out tome;
•

I lme,v who he vIas, yes, b;!jtt not personally acquainted

VIi th him.

Q State whether or not he rod e Vii t.h you during t J:a t

time on your car leaving Sherman at 8:41, coming to Los

Angel es?

MR ROGERS: We obj ect to ttat as too indefinite; irrelevant,

incompetent and immaterial; no time stated, not rebuttal.

Of course, we are tal1dng about the 28th day of November,

you know, and perchance, he may have ridden in at 8:41

som e morning --

l'lR FREDERICKS: Why make an argur:J.en t on t he facts now, your

Honor?

lIB.' APPld:i,:: Arguing to th e court.

MR ROGERS: And it is really not rebut tal; irrel want, in-

competent and iDIDlaterial. I presume they could produce

conductor after conductor indefinitely to show that at

some. time in the world's history 1fr Wolfe rode in from

COlegrove at night; maybe at 12 o'clock. What has that got

to do vri th it.

THE COUR'l': Obj ec tion overruled.

llR HO GEBS : Ex:c epti on.

I

"II
'I

II
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1 UR FREDEPJ:CKS: Read the question, l[r Petermichel.

2

3 A l\~r Wolfe rode quite frequently on that 8:41 trip,

4 yes sir.

5 Q About how many times a ....eek1 did he ride wi th you to. '
6 Los Angeles on your 8:41 trip during the month of November?

7 JJR ROGERS: I obj ~t to that unless the vritnass 'will be -­

8 no fot.1.ndation laid; irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial,

9 unless th e vd.. tness is \"villing to swear on his oath that

10 he lmows how many times he rode.

11 ~![R FREDERICKS: We will come to t rat.

12 I 1'"R ROGERS: Leading and suggestive.

13 TEE COURT: Obj ~tion overruled.

14 liTR ROG EBS : Exc ept ion.

15 I "JI:ffR FREJ)ERIGEB: Read the question.

16 (Last questi on read.)

!

I
!

I

I
1

I
I•
d

•I
I

17 A I don't lmow that I could say he rode regularly,

18 but I have had him ride as high as three times a vleek,

19 a t any m. t e •

20 Q And what time di d that car t~et to Los .AJ1.g eles.

21 A Due at the station at 9:20.

22 Q. Did hewer ride 'iii t 11 you on your earlier car, 7: II?

23 A No, I do not think he ever did. 12~ quite positive

24 he never did.

'Who pointed him out toyou, do you remember, and25

26 \'lhat the occasion ':as? A No, I don't remember th e
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sion. I know I .VlaS more or less interested in the eloction,

and the campaign, and he ViaS pointed out to me as a candidat

Q Candidate for council? A Candidate for council, and
notice

I took more or less "of him, being a candidate for council.

Q, And your best jUdgment is that he rode vfihh you on your
•

8:41 car about three times a vreek, is that correct?

11"R APPEL: NOY1,vait a moment. We obj ~t to tlRt --

1
'I'

J
I
1

1
i
I

8 TP.:B~ COURr: That is answered.

9 MR APPEL: -- on the ground that the District Attorney

10 is telling him it is his best jUdgment.

11 ~'R FREDERICKS: That is what he said.

12. ~ER ApPEL: No, he di dn' t say any thing 0 f th e kind, he

13 didn't say that 7!B.S his best jUd.gment.

14 TEE COURT: Obj ec tion sustained.

15 IvTR FOHD: We obj ~ t to being ~ 01 ded.

16 T~RFREDEm::CKS: I don't like to be frightened, either.

17 1TR APPEL: It dOBsn't make any difference ,;{hether you do

18 or not.

19 TEE COURT: Mr Appel, I will 11 ear your obj ection.

20 lTEAPPEL: He says he objects to being scolded; ';.e are goin

21 to make a correction of his statement.

22

23

24

25

26

TEE .COURT : YTha t is your obj ec tion?

nR DARROV': It is obj ected to because the same question has

been answered; he told vhat he had to say about it and

it is leading and suggestive, simply repetition of

way lir Fredel~icks viewed his testimony.
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1 .THE COURT: Yes) the court anticipated that obj ection be-

2 fore it VIas made and sustain e::1 the obj ec tion, ,if you vlill

3 examine the l"Bcord.

4 JJIR F?.EDERICKS: Well) then, if vIe have got it in) we \vill

5 stop. That is all •

6

7

•

CROSS-EXA],rINA:TIOn

8 UR ROGERS: ~~o was it to whom you first told this informa-

9 tion t hat you have now vouchsafed to us? A I don t t mow

10 the names of the men; somebody interviewed me and asked

11 me those question s.

came on t he stand? A They Viere in t here nO'll; they said

them? A They caught me in the Venice short line; I was

I•;

3!..•..
J

P..B.ve YOl11:een talking to Ste'.!lart and Ruff sinc e they

so, and several other things --

questions.

Q, Vlho was that? A I don t t mow the names of them.

Q V~ere v~re you ~nLen you vouchsafed the information to

Q

working on th e Venic e short line) and t hey asked me th e

12
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THE COUR T. 1 think you had bet t er reframe it.

1 don'tA

Stewart talk ing to' this man.

DoyC'u remember the 26th day of November?

Q They told you how they got crosB-examined and so you

got hooked up, didn't you?

MR. FREDERICKS. We object to that as being improper,

absol~tely improper question to ask of a witness, ~and so

yeu got hooked up" •
•

MB • FREDERICKS. One more testimony.

THE COURT. 1 donlt understand exactly what ie means.

MR. APPEL. He means Hitched up, your Honor.

MR • ROGERS. Fixed up. 1 am going on what 1 know.

THE COURT. You have a right to the question provided it

is in a language the witness understands. 1 don't.

MR . ROGERS. Q You know what 1 mean by rthooked up "1

MR. FORD. We don't know and the court don't.

A 1 don't know wh a.t you ar e tal king about.

Q

MR. ROGERS. Q Then you have talked to Ruff and Stewart

since they got off the stand, haven't you? A We

naturally talked together. The whole bunch of UB in there

together, why wouldn't we talk? All the same occupation,

naturally we would tal» ~.

Q yes, air. Now, Mr. Vance, do you remember the 28th day

of November? A No, sir, 1 do not.

Do you remember the 27th day of November?

Ruff ,and

remember any particular day at all.
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Vance?

MR _ FREDER lCh'S, On cross-examinat ion he s aid he didn tt

already been answered.

Wont your HonorUR • ItWGERS. We take an except ion.

MR • RORD- Objected to upon the same ground_

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

T~3'E COURT.· Go ahead, if there is another question.

MR _ ROGERS, You remember the 29 th day of November, ~lr.

MR. FORD. Objected to upon the ground the questi on has

and we might as well strike it out,

MR '·FREDERICKS. We vii'l take that up With the jury later.

MR • ROGERS. Q Do you remei:ber. the 29th day of November?

A No, sir.

permit us to askhim--

lAR' FORD. Objected to on the ground the witness has alread

remember any particular day,

.
THE COURT. 1 th ink if you read the record he has already

said he did not--

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

MR , ROGERS. Except ion.

Q Do you remember the 29th day of November?•

testified on cross-exwnination he didn,t remember any

particular day,

MR'ROGERS. Then his testimony don't amount to a whoop

Q .Do you remember the 26th day of November?

MR. FORD. ~e object to that uponthe ground it has alread

1
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1 . been answered on cross-examination. The witness testified

he didn't remelrber any par t icular day.

8: 41 car on the 28 th day of November? A No, sir, 1 do not.

THE COURT. ~verruled. Answer the question.

A Why, no, 1 don,t remember any particular day at all.

2

3

4

5

6

MR. ROGERS •
•

Q Do you remember whether Wolff took th e

7 Q Do you remember Whether he took the 8:41 on the 27th

8 day of November?
_.

A 1 don,t remember any pari~lar day.

9 ~othing to bring it forward to my mind. 1 remember he

10

11

12

has rode wi th me succeeding days,. probably different days

on the 8:41 trip, but a particular day 1 couldn't say that

he rode with me.

13 Q How do you knbw it was in the last part of November

14 at all? A 1 kno'l' that dur ing the campaign, because 1

15 was very much interested in that election. 1 was rather

16 hoping he would be elected, and 1 was rather an admirer

17 of the man. 1 hoped he would ,.... in cut, 80 1 took a little

18 mor e par ticular no tic e of him.

19 Q And now--

20 MR' FREDERICKS. Now, he is testifying to what he knows.

21 MR. APPEL· Look at that.

1 havenOt the slightest idea what Mr. RogersTHE COURT.

22 THE COUR T. Wait a moment, Cap tam.

23 MR • ROGERS. Now, let's see wha tthe cour t is going to do

24 With that. Counsel had absolutely no right to make any

25 comment about 'Nhat he is doing now.

26
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•
Without interruption. There has been too mucr inter-

table. Proceed, Mr. Rogers.

. go ing to day. Pe say, "~Jow, n

A man can be interested

MR • FREDERICKS. "And now your".

THE COTmT. Now, nentlemen, let's have a chance for counsel

to frame their questions and propou~ them to the witness

MR. ROGERS.Q You say you were very much interested. You

ruption here tod3.Y from the District Attorney's side of the

don,t liveinthe city? A No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 to a certain extent and hope a nan will win without living

11 in the city •

12 Q ~aven't you been told to say that? A No, sir, I have n

13 1 haven't had 'any conversation along those lines at all.

14 That is rrry own.

15 Q You didn't live inthe city but you were very much

16 interested intre election 1 A Yes.

17 Q Very much?

18 MR. FORD. Objected to upon the ground the wi tness has

19 already answered that he was.

20 THE COURT. Rverruled.

21 MR • ROGERS. S01

22 MR· FREDERICKS. That is all--I thought you said that is

23 all.

24 1m. ROGERS. No, that is not all.

25 A 1 am. He was a laboring man. 1 have to work for my 0

26 living so 1 natur ally 1 ike to s ee--
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Did these gentlemen with whom you conversed and/whom

2 y.ou told what you say you know, did they intin.ate to you

3 that you should say that on your crass-examination if you

4 got an opportunity so to do? A I didn't know wrat they

5 ~vere d,X iving at when they asked me the few questions that

6 -they did on the car. 1 hadn't the least idea. I thought

7 maybe it might have been some wi tness on somebody we had

8 run over, something like that. I hadn't any idea it was

9 oonnected with this case at all.

10 Q Did you think Wolff got run over? A 1 thought he might

13 Q When did you run over anybody that you thought it had

11

12

14

15
1

16

have been on a car sometime that run over somebody or bit

some wagon. I didn't know it was connected with this case.

.
something to do with Wolff?

MR- FREDERICKS· Objected to upon the ground it is not

a correct recitation of the testimony _ 1 further object,

I.
:~

'.
:,
"

17 may it pIase the court, to the laugh and cackle of counsel

18 as being improper, and 1 call the court's attention to it.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

I

I
I
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1 Trill COURr: I think it is improper.

2 ~,TR }'REDERICKS: Here are witnesses brOl~ht into court, and

3

4

5

6

they should not be embarrassed in that yay.

•
UR ROGEPS: Are you embarassed by my laughing 0, t you?

7 A not very much.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Hoyr long have i!OU Imovnl me anyhow? A Oh, I have seen

you off and on for a good many years.

About 20 years ,ve have knovrn Each other, and my lallgh-

ing at you don't embarass you a bit, did it? A I can't

say it embarassed me very much.

TiR FORD: objected to as immaterial, and an exalnination on

a collateral matter.

THE COURT: He has· answered it.

MR APPEL: It v~s raised by the District Attorney.

THE COURT: Perhaps it is. It clears up a matter.

We are getting awful sensi tive all of a sud-

den.

obj ec tion novr.

l;rR FREDERICKS: Ho, always that way.

IoCR roGERS: lrr Vanc e, really, you ':ronld11' t pretend to say

wha t 1Jrr Vfolfe came in on th e morning of the 28th day of

B"ovember, v.ould you? A No sir.

]2:R FORD: Objected to upon the ground -- 'let us inter­

pose an objection. It has been answered. I ~on't make an

lfR ROGEB.8:

15\
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1 J"R "ROGERS: And you don't knovl whetmr he took the 7:11 or

2 the 8 :41 or which car he took on th e mo riling of t he 28th

3 of November, do you?

4 IITR FORD: Objected to upon the ground the witness has
,

5 a.lready answered t:rnt identical question.
, .

6 THE COURI.': Overruled. A Why, no, I don, t knov; any par-

7 ticular day. I knOV! that he rode wi th me on the 8:41

8 trip and he has ridden on other times, I am l)osi tive of

9 tllat, or quite positive.

10 MR ROGERS: Q,ui te positive? A Yes si r.

11 Q Hot ex:cessively so, but quite positive. A He didn't

hardly be any room left to get on.·

ride on the 5:41, because there ,vas a few wor,mmen, and the

He didn't get that one.AYou are reasoning it out?

ne-.l.:t trip ViaS the 7:11, and there were strap-hangers all :~

J i
over tllat car, and when we got to Wolfe's house, there wouli :~

II
!

12

13
I

14 I
151

i
I

16! Q,

17 :My car ';as the 8 :41, and I am reasonably certain it \vas

18 8 :41.

19

20

21

22

Just reasonbly so, not excessively. A It ViaS the early

Car.

You mean you are reasonably, certain, but you wouldn't

be excessively certain.

23 ;JR For,]): Obj ected to upon the ground t he question has

24 c:~lready been answered.

25 THE COURT: Let him answer it.

VTell, th e 8 :41 is the on e he rode on. Yes, r easonablA26



7067

1 c ertail'l.

2 1,rR ROGEPS: .rust reasonably so, but on the morning of th e

3 28th you wouldn't even be re2,sonably certain? A on

]\,rR HOGERS: Come. dOYJIl.•

THE COURT: That is all.

rode with me, no.·

•
iii..•III
III

What is you r name? A J. E. Snead.

DIRECT ~~~INATION

J. E. SNEAD, a vdtness called on beh~lf of

the prosecution in rebuttal, being first IT.lly sworn, tes­

tified as follows:

the morning of the 28th, I woul dn' t be reasonably certain he

11"R FREDERICKS:

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
1 Q

15, Q

Where do you live, Mr Snead? A Sherman.

TIhat is your busin.~s or occupation? A Street car

Crescent Junction -- is Crescent Junction and Shennan the

same? A No sir, about 4 minutes run this side of Sher-

Q VThat time did your car leave Crescent Junction in the

From

And leaviU:s

A

From Srescent Junction to Los A~geles.

November, last year? A 6:58; 8:29; 9:58.

Q. And ~:!lere vJere you running at that time?

Q, \!&Ja t vas your occupation last November? A St reet car .

Crescent Junction to Los Angeles.

morning, the first three trips, say, during the month of

man.

Q.

conduc tor.

conductor.16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q Do you knOVl ],~r Frank E. V.olfe? A I knoW' him 1.'111. en I

2 see him, yes sir.

3 State vlhether or not he rode .....Ii t 11. you in the month of

4 Hovember, being th e month prio r to the ci ty alec tion here,

5 on your 8:28 car? A I couldn't say --
•

6 lER ROGERS: I obj ect to t ret as leading and suggestive,

7 let him say when he rode.

8 THE COURI': Objection sustained.

9 yER FHEDE?..ICKS: All right. Did he ride vvi t h you c omirg in 0

10 any of your cars? A He rode with me, yes sir.

month.

but I know he rode on the 8:28 and 9:58, both, in that

Q. On th e 8 :28 and 9 :58, both? A yes sir.

MR ROGERS: Ee says, "I couldn't say any certain cartr, and

if co~l is going to repmt his anSYler, let him repeat

..
III
'Il
1II
'II

And on what car? A I couldn't say any certain car,Q

16

11

12

13

14

15

17 th e who I e of it.

18 :tiR FREDEHICKS: He did say tyro certain cars.

19 TEE COUR'l': The answers ought not to be repeated, 'lIDless

20 it is to straighten the reco rd.

21 l[R FREDERIClm: I presume it is a poor habit to get into

22 to rep mt an anSYler.

23 Did he wer ride with you on the car mrlier than

24 the 8:28 car during ttat time? A I don't remember that he

ever did, no sir.25

26 Q. Ho':1 did you get c;.cquainted ''lith him, or(~et to knOVT
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1 .who he was? A Why, he 'Has, pointed out to me by passengers,

2 t he motorman I ran vri t h was acquaint ed with him.

3 A JURORJ: A little louder.

4 THE COURT : You will have to speak a little loud er. A He

5 was poin ted out t a me by passen,g ers and th e motorman I was
•

6 running, with, ,vas acquainted with him, and he called him
\

7 by name '~!hen he got on the car.

8 Q Dnrin-s t :tat time, state ",rhet her 0 I' no t he rode oft ener

9 on one of these cars than on the other, the 8:28 or 9:58.

10 JER ROGERS: I obj ec t to that as calling fo r a c onclusi on

and opinion of the vdtness; leading and suggestive, not

THE COURT: Remember you have the same rights here that any

the best I can remember, he rode more on the 9 :58 tb8.n

Its eems he rode

A It seemed to me,

Cross-examin e.

Speak up a little bit. ATHE COU ill' :

more on the 9:58 than the 8:28.

of us have on your car? A yes sir.

rebuttal, no fOlmdation laid, incompetent, irrelevant and

MR FREDERICKS: Cross- w..amine.

TEE COURT: Can you hear his ansv!~rs, ]Ir \Villiams?

JUno R WILLIR\1:S: lIo t v ery well.

inrn8. t erial.

the 8:28.

lrR FREDERICKS:

TEE COURT: Obj ec tion overruled.

J£R FREDERICKS: Answer the question.

:fER ROG ERS : Exc ept i on • '

21 I
22

23

24

25

26

11

12

13

14

15 I
16 i

171
18

19

20



not be sure about that~ would you--

1

2

3
MR. ROGERS.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

Q But you say it ~eems, as though you would

A Well--
4'

MR • FREDERICKS. There is another ques tion I want to ask.

Q. What tirr~e does that 8:58 car get into the Four t'h street

s tat ion at Los Angeles? A I don't have any 8: 58 car.

Q, 8:28. A 9:03.

Q 9:03? A yes, sir.

MR • FREDERICKS.

5

6

7

8

9

10
MR • ROGERS. Q

All right.

Do you remember the 38th day of November?

11 \ A No~ sir.

12 i
l

Q Do you remember the 27th day of November? A 1 know
13 I there was that date~ but 1 don't aremember the date now.

1411 don I t remember anything that happenedtthat date.
15 I '

Q Do you remember the 26th day of November? A yes, sir.

16 Q What? A 1 remember that date.

17 Q You know you passed it, but I rr,ean do you remenber it?

happened that day? A

18

19

20

A 1 don't remember anything happening that day, no.

Do you remenmer the 25th day of November~ anything th~

No~ sir.

21 Q' Did Wolfe ride witr~ you on the 26th? A 1 don't know

22 whether he did or not.

23 Q On the 26? A 1 COUldn,t say.
24 Q The 28th 1 A 1 couldn't say.

25 Q. The 29th? A 1 couldn't say that.
I26 I Q The 30th? A No~ sir.

I



1

2

3

4

"Q ;he 31st? A No, sir.

TT-TE COURT. You say "No." Do you mean he did not or

you don't know.

A 1 ffiean he did not on the 30th and 31st.

MR. ROGERS 1 Q ffe did not? A No, sir.

Q POVl do you know 7 A flecause 1 did not work on the 30th.

rode with me in the month ~

answered in the previous anSW3r.

Do you know what car he can~ in on on theMR • ROGERS. Q

A No J sir.

mornir,e; of the 28 th day of November? A No, air.

Q When did he begin ridir-g With you? A When 1 first

THE COURT. Obje'ction sustained.

Q When can you say he ever rode with you, any date?

A 1 cannot say any certain date he rode with me •

Q With the same certainty can you say whether he rode with

you on the 27th? A 1 cannot say any certain date that he

Q . Can you say r.e rode on the 26th?

1m. FREDERICKS· We object to th~ on the ground it has been

A JUROR. A little louder, please.

un. -ROGERS. u..Je ase read it.

(Las t anS'Ner read. )

and there was no 31st.

Q Oh, precisely so. Do you know whether he rode with

you on the 29th? A No, sir.

Q Do you know whether he rode with you on th e 38th 7

I

15 I
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

14

flO
11

f12
1
13
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'2 Q WeIll now I we have bad four street car conductors here,

3 five of thern--

4' MR. FREDF.RICKS· We object to counsel making any cor::ments

5 on the testimony.. '
6 MR. ROGERS. Q 1'0 you know whether ;J,. Wolfe had the

7 street car habit or not? He has been coming in so often

8 in the morning, 1 have just wondered how many times he came

9 in.

10 THE CO'U"RT· 1 will hear your objection.

11 MR. FREDERICKS' We object to it onthe ground it is incom-

12 petent, not cross-exalldna t ior., • •

13 THE COURT. Objection sus tained.

14 MR. ROGERS. He has been coming in three or fOUT tirr:es a

day on each one of them, and on every car that every con­

ductor has had be bas been riding in.

17 Q You don't know i,vhetber he did that as a matter of

18 pleasure or wbetrer he came in 5 or 6 times a day I or

19 whether he just came in once a daYI do you?

20 MR. FR EDEP lCKS • That is obj ected to--

the person--

,r _

Here is the point ,your Honor will remember

21

22

23

24

V·'- • .~ ....

THE COURT. Mr. Rogers l that question is improper.

not answer tbat.

"MR. APPEL.

You need

Are;ue it when the time comes.

--he rode 'ii i th him tw 0 or three times a Vleek

THE COURT.

MR • APPEL.



not cross-examination,

THE COURT, Vlai t a moment.

I
I

,
,I

!

If
I

\ :'
I !
I I

I i

We do not want to

--multiplying 5 by 3 makes 15 timesa week

1 wi11 wi thdraw the ques tion •

No, let the court deal with it •

Q, Do you know \'If he ther Wolie' had the stre6t

he came in tc work?

MR. FORD·

MR. ROGERS.

car habi t and rode in the morn ing for pleasure or whether

7073

ir... front of you or the car 'back of you on the same morning

TEE COli'RT. Objection sustained.

1m .' ROGERS. Q You don't knO'l! whe ther he had the same car

THE COURT, Ar gue it· at the proper time,

MR. FREDF:FICKS. Now, may it please the court, just see

MR • FREDEPICKS. --we do not want .to argue the facts, now--

that the mqp carne in--

MR. FREDEPICKS. That is objected to as imrraterial,

what position this puts us in.

violate the rules of the 'court, 'and yet they make an

argument on facts and we are bound to reply to them,

MR. APPEL. Jus t show ing the bum test imony--

'and everyone of these conductors-­

TEE COURT' Objection is sustained.

MR ' FREm:RICKS '0 There is nothiIig before the court--

15

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

111
12 .

13

14

24

125

26 !
,

you Bay he came in or not, do you?

1.:P. FREDF1UCKS .. We object to that as imn:aterial, not

cross -ex&.mina tion •
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

-MR. ROGERS. Now, this testimony, if ycur Honor pleases,

shows absolutely that the man callie in about 6 times a

morning.

MR. FREDERICKS. Now, may it please the court, this testi­

mony does not show anything of the kind. This testimony
•

stoW's he came in--if you are going to argue the facts, so

am 1--

1~. ROGERS. 1 am on the floor and 1 propose to~lk

until 1 finish it up--

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 ask the court to stop ttis argument on

111 a matter of fact at this time.
i

121 THE COL1RT. Yes, you are right about tha.t.

and counsel--

Freder ieks's statement.

(Record read.)

Read the r emark, ~,jh Reporter, ~.!r.

inproper one, argumentative, the objection is sustained,

to see Vi hat i twas •

~'R. ROGERS. 1 have a r igb t to ar gue my ques t ion.

THE caUR T. Tte ques t ion propounded to the witness is an

l.i"R. DARROW. Let me get Mr. Fredericks's statement, I want

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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By Jii!r Rogers: Mr -- What did you say your name v.as,

I forgot it? A

1

2

3 Q

Snead.

You don't know how many times a morning he did come in,

4 as a matter, of fact, do you? A No sir.

5 Q You don't lmow vrhether he came in on Stewart's car or

6 on Vanc e' scar, or on 'Ruff's car on the same morning he

7 came in on your car, or not, do you? A I .R:noW' he was

8 not on their car when he 'vas on mine?

9 Q How do you know?

10 IvTR FREDERICKS: We object to that as incompetent --

11 HR ROGERE : If they have not S'lrorn he came in now and

M:R llrREDERICKS: We obj ec t to t 1&1. t on th e ground it is

vnlile on their car, and he came in on your car at the same

TEE COURT: Obj eo tion sustained.

J:rR FOTID: A mat t er tba t c ouns el wi 11 have an oppo rtuni ty

Wai t a minute, Mr Rogers, until v,€ get the

If they have sworn he came in eve~ once in a great

then --

conclusion of the witness.

obj ection.

Q

innnaterial,IIEow do you lmoW?1I

THE COURT: Obj eo tion sustained.

THE COURT:

monlil~, one or the other of you is mistaken, aren't you?

}TR FORD: We obj ect to that as argumentative, calling for a

r{R ?..QGERS: I beg your pardon.

1rR AF:LEL: We take an €Xc ept ion.

I

12 i

13

14

15/
I

I
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 .to argu e to the jury.

2 IKR rOGERS: At any rate, you would not attempt to e;ive us

3 any dates. any cay of thw week, any weele, t rat Wolfe ever

4 rode with you on the 8:28 car?

5 HRFOBD: VIe Object to that on thegr01md that the mat-
•

6 ter has been fully covered on cross-exar.llination.

7 TI-ill COURI.': Obj ection overruled. Answer th e question.

8 A

9 Q.

Yes, I remember him riding yri t h me olection Yveek.

Election week; what week is trat? A Well, it was

Q Vas iit the 8:28? A I couldn't say.
~

Q. What? A I couldn't say.

Q You c ouldn' t f!i1y? A :Ho sir.

Q. Ee came in on election week? A Yes sir.

10 the first week in December.
I
11 Q. lio.....', "mat car did he come in on on the first week in
Ii·
112 ! Dec ember? A I don't know 'l,ha t car.
I

13
I
14

15 !

16 1

17 Q Well, do you remember any day before el action week

18 that he ever came in at any time? A Not any certain date,

19 .no s~r.

20 Q. not any certain date? A Uo sir.

21 Q. You couldn't tell us anything about t hat? A Uo sir.

22 Q You 'l!ould not swear that he did come in with you during

23 that Vleek? A Vhich week do you mean?

II

II
II
Ii'
Iii

d
Ii
'i

, I

say that he did.

Q. You·couldn't fay that he did? A no.

24

25

26

Q The week before election week? A No, I couldn't
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1 .0., You don,t knOYI anything about it? A No sir.

2 Q That is the week that covers the 2E;th day of November,

3 and you couldn't say vlhether he carne in Yrith you that week

4 or not? A No sir.

5 lvlR FPJIDERICKS: We obj ect to that on the ground it has
•

6 already been covered.

7 !vIR ::OGRHS: That is a 11.

8 TP~ COURT: It is answered at the present time. That is

9 all.

10 ]~R FREDERICKS: That is all.

11 J

H. C. ffi1RAU:B, a wi tn ess called on tehalf

of the prosecution in rebuttal, being first duly sworD,

testified as follows:

DIRECT FXR~INATION

lER F?,EDEHICKS: Vihat is your name, please? A H. C. Straub.

17 THE REPORTER: How do you spell it? A S-t-r-a-u-J).

181m FRELERICKS: Ylhere do you live? A Sherman.

19 Q \1Jlat is your business? A Conductor?

20 Q Uonductor on ··.'!hat line? A Pacific El ectric.

21 Q What was your business on ITovember of last year?

22 A . Why, COnductor on Colegrove line.

23 Q What time did your car -- or what points did your car

24 run between? A Crescent Junction and Los Angeles.

26 to Los Angeles? A 0:58.

25 . Q Vhat times did your car leave Crescent Junction
)
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1 .Q Take the first time? A 7:28.

2 Q And then the n EXt time? A 8 :58.

3 Q And th En the n ex:t time? A 10: 28.

see him, Y as •

4

5

Q Do you knO'!1 IJJ:r ]'rank E. Wolfe? A I know him when I

6 Q, That is vrhat I mean. VJhen did you first learn who he

7 was? A During t he campaign.

8 Q,

9 Q

D.1rin,g th e campaign? A yes.

State, 1v!r Straub, vihether or not, during the campaign,

10

11

lJr 'Wolfe rode in town with you at any time, and if so,

at any time on your 8:58 A.U. run?
i

12' }l1TR APPEL: We obj ect to that upon the ground it is incompe-

tent, irrelev-ant and immaterial, and no foundation laid

and not rebuttal. The question not being directed to any

specific time or to any'speci fic item of ev-idence testi-

fied to by Mr WOlfe.

THE COURI': Overruled.

1,TR APPEL: We ex:c ept •

llR FREDERICY..8: Read the question. (Last question read

by th e repo rt er. ) I will add, by "1:1uring t he campaign:', I

nean, during th e month or six v.eeks prior to the ci ty elec-

tion on the 5th of Nove.mber last 5th of December, last?

25

26

JvTRAFPEL: Now, we make the same obj oction, andtecause and

further, on the ground that the witness' attention is

calle d to a time and to circumstanc es not reI want or

ial to this case, and not relevant or naterial to any iss
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I,

I
I
l
I

Read it. (Last ques-

You want to mow howA

A Yes, about once or tvnce a

Do you remember the question now; lir

A How i s that?

Answer first, di d he ride in wi th you at that

time; state yes or no?

Q Yes. A Very seldom.

week.

Q. Nov!, v.Tn t is th e car -- your car that comes by or th e

7:28 car; did he eve r ride with you on that car?

often he rode in?

Q. yes.

tion !'ead by t he reporter.)

JrR TIREDEHICYS: Cross- ecamine.

A 7:28?

the San Francisco case, where they proved an alabi for th e

defendant, and then tried t 0 prov~ he wlls not a certain

timony --

number of y EarS in some other county.

cited yesterday. I don't \~nt to argue it again; like

in this case, and purely collateral.

J,ffi FHEDERI CKS :

UR FREDERICKS: Calling the court's attention to the tes-

THE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

I,fR FREDERII';lffi: Page 4258, in which

THE COUT{i': You read that this morning.

:rm APP:mJ: It is the same as this collateral issues I

5

1

2

3

4

6

7

8

9

10

11
I

12 I
13 1

I Wlbtn E5S?

14 'I' Q. Eo you remember t he question?
15 I

I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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CROSS-EXAMINATION.

MR. AprEL. Mr. Straub, how old are you? A I am 33.

Q When were you born7 A 1878.

Q. And where did you reside when you were onthat run?

A In Indlana.

Q Now, he was pointed out--

THE COTWT. Just a mOllient. The witness didn't understand

the question or 1 didn't.

A By his cards.

Q. He was pointed out to you by his cards.

THE COURT. Just a rr,oment. There is q question back trere

the witness didn't understand or 1 didn't. Read the

question and answer.

(Question and answer read as follows: "Q And where did

you reside when you were on that run? A In Indiana.")

MR. APPEL. You probably misunderstood n~ question. 1

thought he mean t Indiana street. I know of Indiana

street bere and 1 supposed that was the answer. My

question was during this election--

MR. FORD. We would 1 ike--doesthe wi tness desire to correct!

his answer.

MR. APPEL. 1 am trying to c orr ect it.

MR. FO'PD. What does tl:e Witness say? Lived on Indiana

stneet?

A No, nry tome town; my home state.

THE COUR T. ~!Jr. Appel is examining the VI i tnes6 •



7081
,

1 MR • APrEL. 1 know, he misunders tood my ques tien. 1 am

2 trying to correct it. Q During the cai1;paign, tha t is

3 the military appellation of an eJection, of a campaign,

5 did you res ide? A Si:.-h errr,an, Cal iforn ia •

9 also by passengers.

LO Q Now, what passengers pointed him out? A Well, 1 couldn't

L1 say. By :,ir. Cole, 1 suppose.

12 Q. Senator Cole? A Of Colegrove, yes, sir. He was

13 talkiIT:; and I asked him who he was.

Dur ing the carrpaign where

Q NOw, what campaign do you mean? A What campaign?

Q yes. A 1 didn't state part icul arly of any.

Q Now', he was pointed out to you by his cards? A Yes,.

given by Captain Freder icks •4

6

7

8

Q

Q

Q

Asked whom? A 111r. Cole, wro it was.

Senator Cole? A No, one of the young fellows •.

George Cole? A ~es.

17 Q. It was George? A Yes'

18 Q. It was not Mason Cole? A 1 don, t know.

19 Q You ~on, t know wrat Cole it is? A 1 know it is a

20 son of Senator Cole.

21 Q Did he point him out to you on recember 1st? A No, he

22 didn't point ~im out at all.

23 Q But you asked him who the man was ~hose picture or

24 photograph was onthe back of cards, something like that?

25 A Yes, you know they pass then, around, you see,- just

26 by his card, you see, he passed them arourd and he happene



•

-to get hold of o~.

Q And it was about December 1st, wasn't it? A Well, 1

couldn,t tell wlt<lt ti rne it was.

Q Was it before December 1st that you particularly paid

attention to M~ Wolff on account of his cards? A No, 1

1082.

didn't pay much" particular attention to him at all.

Q It was·-· the c an.paign, if any, whate,rer, you h c:m: ·.l in your

rnind, was really getting hot? A Yes.

Q Now, that Was the last day, just before the 5th, he¥?

A 1 think it was.

Q. Then about tha t time just a few days before the campaign

you corrmenced to pay more particular attention to him tha:b~

before? A Oh, yes.

Q pr you had--befor e you bad no r eaBon to pay part icular

attention to him? A No, sir.

Q You didn't try before the first day of Decen~er, or

four or five fRye befor e tre campaign, you didn 1 t try to

anyone else.

Q In fact you become so used to seeing men going into

t Own and coming cut on your car that it "tecon:es a matter of

alrr.ost everyday occurrence, so it didn't make any particular

impression on your rnind, is that right? A Yes, sir.

Q Now, so far as i.ir. Wolff was concerned, he was not an

remer;:ber how often 1'e got on one car or how often he

went out on another? A No, sir.

Q You treated him like yeu did anyone else? A Like

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
I

15 I

16
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26
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1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

exception to the genera.. run of passengers on your car, so

as to be abl e to fix your mind especia11y upon him, is tha t

r i gh t 7 AYes, sir.

Q, Now, you say that very seldom he took the 7 :28 car?

A yes, sir •
•

Q Now that you say very seldom, by that you mean that he

may possibly. 1 will put it in tr:at way, have taken the
8

7:28 car but say once a week? A yes, about once a week
9

10
he may have oncefBvery two weeks.

Q Now, you don't know--
11

I MR. FREDERICKS· What car was tha t?
12 I

MR. APPEL. The 7:28 car.

That would come in"on that car in order-_that is,

A Because that was my heavy trip, you see.

Q Now, the 7:28--

~etty near eyery corner.A

Yes, sir.A

The 7:28 car was a heavy trip? A Yes, sir.

6 tart ing with Col egroYe?

Q 90 to 95 in th e car'? A When 1 got into lOS Ang e1es ,

the Hill street station.

Q. And there are a good many people living rigtt down there,

Q That is to say it was a crow ded car? AYes, sir, about

90 ~~to 95.

MR • FORD. t-et the witness finish his answer.

A It was a heavy trip and it iQ pretty hard to keep track

of the passengers ttat get on.

MR. APPEL.

24

251

261 Q
business rr:en?
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You saw him more

Now, don't you remeffiber, my friend, that when this
•

often, didn't you?

abou t pr et ty r egu1 arly every morning ..

Q

pretty much in evidence, that is, that he was nDving

7084 I

that 7: 28 car 7 AYe a, air.

Q Families and children going to achool and so on, ia that

right? A Yes, sir ..

Q So tha t occasionally you noticed Mr. Wolff coming in on

6
1 campaig,n that you spoke of was getting hot, that he was

7

8

9

1

2

3

4'

5

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I
26



1 A More often, I kept track 0 f him more.
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2 Q, You packed him in tovm more often, didn't you? A I

3 kept track of him more, .but I haul ad him about the same as

4 usual.

5

6

7

Q That is, some mornings about th e last tvv'O v'leeks,
•

the twow-eeks ending with December 5th, you may have
I

him in at ?:28 in the morning?

I
brOUght:

8 l{R FORD: Just let me hmr the preceding answer t1l3re.

9 UR APPEL: Now, 1 et him anSYler, and then you can read it.

10 THE COUll: Answer the question first.

11 UR FORD: Just a moment. We ma.y desire to otd ect to it.

12 UR APPEL: I will \vi thdraw the question. I will get it

13 in anot h ervay. It is an old trick; I am,on to t lat.

14 TEE COURI.': There is no occasion for t hat remark. The

15 II c ou~·t has.!. rnl ed wi th you.

16 j UR APPEL: I have a right to say that, and I vrill stay by it

17 lJR FORD: I desire it in order I may interpose an objec-

18 tion to it, if th e prec eding answer would furnish on e.

19 MR APPEL: In all fairness to the wi tn ess and counsel, he

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

ought to pay attention to what is going on.

THE COURT: The court has so ruled.

rrF. APPFL: Read the last questi on.

1'[H. RIlED: I vant the preceding answer.

THE COURr: No, you can't have the answer before. Head the

last quest ion and 1 et it be answered, and th En if you want

the one prior you can have it.
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answer?

JTI.ay have.

ing with December 5th, that it is possible you have some

sort of a recollection tmt you brought him in at '7:28

I didn't haul him very muc h at all.

HR APPEL: I have put th e question.

THE COUID': no obj ection before the court.

HR AFPliL: The witness has answered.

in the morning? A yes.

1ER FP.EDERICEB: l'i"ay it please the court, the vri tness has

not said he had some sort of a recollection; he said he

1m FORD: Objected to upon the ground it is statir.g som&­

thing th-at is not ine.ridence, a,nd tmt it

for any question t la t is mat erial, and it

A

llJ:R APPEL: In fact, j'le didn't come in very much VIi th you

at all? A Very seldom.

Q But that is the very reason "rby you stated here to

the jury that the last w'eek or so of this campaign end-

THE COURI': yes sir, you may have it now.

(preceding question and answer before last question,

read by tIl e reporter.)

I,m FORD: Then I have no oppo rtuni ty to make an obj ec tion.

TEE COUtu': I understand it.

(Last question read by the reporter.)

HR APPEL: . You may have brought him in? A Yes, I may.

HR FOP.]): .Now, may I heNe the preceding question and

26

25

16 I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 \

13

14

15
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1 and immaterial.

2 THE COURT: Overruled.

3 1lR FORD: And misstating the evidence.

4 1,fR APPEL: Uow, 11fr Straub, do you remember vhether or

cent Junction beyond COlegrove? A yes sir.

not he had ~ mustache on at that time? A ~stache?

Q yes. A I think he had.

Q A.gray mustaChe, didn't he? A Gray mustache.

Q. Now, starting there from Crescent Junction -0:- is Cres-

5

6

7

8

9

10 Q About how many -- v:r.at distanc e beyond? A Oh, a.bout

11 5 or 6 miles.

Q Now, from Crescent Junction to Coihegrove, is it pretty

Q 'Quite a number, that is, on both sides of the road?

A Yes, e. few there, a.,nd 2, few on the other side, and so

Q Now, starting from Crescent Junction at ?:28 about

What time vfould you be due c. t El Centro? A 'Well, it

A No, it i sn t t

Yes, quite a number on

Between Colegrove and Sherman.A

It is this side of Shel~.8n.

Is Crescent Junction the other side of Sherman?

Then it is between Colegrove -- somewh ere between Cole-

What I mean, in the immediate neighborhood there ]:$

quite a number of houses? A

out across --

is about a eight-minute rUlllning t.ime.

Q

Q

\'JBll thickly s et tIed t here at t fat time?

very thickly settled.

grove and Sherman?

A

15 I
!

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q. So it woulq, be abont '7:36? A About r/:36.

2 Q, And what time vfOuld it bring you into town? A 8 :03.

3 Q And :it would bring you at 8:03 up to the station?

4 A At Hill street station.

5 Q Did you stop on Second streElt to discharge passen-

6
•

gel'S? A We discharged passengers from Temple street

7 cl&8.n down t a Hill street.

8 Q lifow, the '7: 28 ca l' being a heavy car, you carry a bout 95 .

9 passengers; I think you said tlEt? A Yes.

10 Q ~hat is the capacity of one of those cars? A Seated,

load of 90 some odd passengers, you 'would have acrowd,

Q Som etimes you carry dOUble, howefver? A yes sir.

Q, That would be standine up? A Yes sir, be standirJg

up and on the platfoln and all over.

Q Now, v,hen that r/ :28 car -- when you had a heavy

11 it will hold .48.

121

13

14

15 ,
I

16 I

didn't you? A Oh, yes.

and the different stopping places you 'would have to stop

to take in passengers and let others out? A Oh, yes.'

heavy load, a.nd according to circumstances and condi tions,

yo~ v.ould· 113 vel' be certain t bat you .......ould arrive at the

Fourth street __ Hill street depot at the regular hour?

Oh, no, ~~ was alvmys late that trip.

lifow, as much as 10, 12 or 15 minutes late,

So t mt v!henever you had on the '7: 28 car, you had a

.And under t mse cond.i tions, sometimes, you 4-os t time,

Q,

A

Q.

Q

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 A

2 Q,

3 Q

Oh, no, not that much; 5 or 6 minutes.

All depends on circlJJTIstci-llces? A yes sir.

How many cars run on that. same track? A There are

4 six.

5 Q Six cars in the monling? A Three of then at Shennan
•

6 and three of them at Crescent Junction.

wood cars would come up to FJ. Centro junction? A On

7

8

Q. And where would they come on the same track, 6my Holly-

9 th e ffime track?

yes, I m ERn to r:ay, th e Col €grove cars come on one

Q, Now, the morhing ca~s were the heavily ladened cars?

track, don't they? A They come on th e 601 €grove line.

Q, And then, the Hollywood? A Hollywood comes on the

Holly-w·ood line.

Q, Do those cars meet at any pla.c e and come on the same

track? A At Sanborn Junction.

Yes si r.A

10

11

12

13

14
1
I

15 I
16 1

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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.Q Now, the time which you would arr ive in Los Angeles

would also depend on the fact whether or not you were inter-

3 rupted in your stop, and the travel into town by the discha gE'
of

4 /passengers from other cars ahead '9'1f you soruetimes? A yes,

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

sir.
•

Q. NOW, :\1r. Straub, you have no means either written or from

some circumstance by which you can distinguish dates

whether or not Mr. Wolff came into town on your 7: 28 car on

the morning of ~~ovember 28, 19} 1, can you? A No, sir.

Q And you have no recollection and no circumstance and

no even t by w'I- ich you now remember or of wh ich you have now

any recollection, by which you can state to this jury that

he did not come into town on the 7:28 car onthe 28th

14 I day of November, 1911?

15

16

17 I
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MR. FREDrnlC~' Objected to upon the ground that it is

immaterial, in view of the testimony of lilr. Wolff as to the

tin-ceO that he says he did corne in.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

THE COURT. Do you want the question read?

A 1 want it read again.

MR. APPEL. Q You cannot state that Mr. Wolff did not come

in with you-- A No, 1 cannot tell--

Q --on the 7:28 car onthe morning of the 28th of Noven,ber7

A No, 1 cannot tell if he did or not.

the course of your business there, refer to the 8 o'clock

25

26
Q Now, 1 understand th ct you have heard pase engel's, in
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5

6
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car? A Oh,yes.

Q 8 0' clock car J is th at right? A ies.

Q Now, is there any car that really passes Crescent

Junction or El Centro th9.t is called the 8 ol clock car?

A No, s i~ •

MR • FORD. By conductors?

urn. APPEL. Or ini~he course of business there, by conduc­

tors, or by passengers, that is, people dealing with the

conductors, is there any car? A No, 1 do not think there

is •

Q Did you ever hear them call it the 8 0 ' c lock car j' A Yes,

sir.

Q You understood by that they meant any car along that

hour? A Yes, sir.

MR • APPEL· Tha t is all.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION.

MR. FRF.DIffilCKS. Q There is a car that goes through thete,

h ow ever, at 8: 07 in the mor n ing, iBn, t th er e? A 8 : 07 •

Q Goes through El Centro? A I believe that 7:41--

Q Leaves Crescent Junction at 7:587 A yes, 7:58.

UR .. APPEL. That is in evidence here already J your Honor.

MR FREDERICKS. All right, that is all.

THE COURT. ,.hat is all. uave you photographed the exhibits

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24[
25

26
and rave them back, !.~r. Dehrn?

MR • DEE M. Yes J your Honor.



1 F. V. OWE N,
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2 a witness called on behalf of the People, in rebu"ttal,

3 being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

4 DIRErT EXAMINATION.

5 tlR' FREDERICKS. Q State your nane to the jury) please?

6 A
,

F V Owen 0

7 Q Wber e do¥ou 1 ive, Mr. ~wen?

8 this city,

A 2019 Dayton avenue in

9 Q HoW long bave you lived here in Los Angeles? A About

10 ? years •

11

12

13

14

Q What is yoU' i1:bJS ines s or occupation '7 A Real estate.

Q Do you know C 0 Rawley? A yea, sir.

Q How long have you known him? A A little over tHo years.

Q Do you know b is general reputation in the ne ighborhood

15 in which he res ides for truth and veracity, yes or no?

16 A 1 do.

17 Q, The Witness nodded his head? A yes, sir.

18 Q 1s that reputation good or bad? A It is bad.

19 MR • YREDERICKS. Tak e t1:e witness.

20

21 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

22 YR. ROGERS. Q Wtlat personal grudge have you gotagainst

23 birr? A 1 have none. 1 feel rather sorry for the man.

24 Q Now, you have known him two years. When you knew him

25 he was MayorPrarper's Fire Commissioner) or Mayor Alexan-

26 der's Fire Comrrlissioner, wasn't he? A 1 believe he \Va
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1 -appointed by Miyor Alexander, yes, sir,

2 Q, When you first knew him he was Fire Commissioner under

3 the Good Governmen t administrat ion 1 A Yes, sir.

4'

5

6

Q. Huh? A He was Fire Commissioner when I first knew him.

Q And you have only known him two years 7 A That is all.

Q You have had sorrle real estate tr ans act iens with him, 1

7 take it? A 1 did not.

8 QUad some business dealings with him? A Of no kind what-

9 ever.

10 Q What is your trouble wi th Hawley? A None.

11 Q None whatever. You feel Borry for him onwhat account?

12 A Well, he lost out here in L08 Angeles ; ':', financially

13

14
I

15
1

16
1

17
1

and otherWise, 1 understood.

Q. Whom did you ever say that Hawley was not worthy of

bel ief?

MR. FREDERICKS. To whom, 1 suppose that means?

MR. ROGERS. The question goes as it stands.

18 MR. FORD. Let the quee tion be read. We 0 bj ect on the

19 ground the quest ien does not mean anything.

Yes.

THE COURT.

20 THE COlJR T· Obj ec tien overrul ed.

21 MR. FDRD. May the question be read? 1 do not think it

22 was. complete.

23 THE COURT - 1 think it i8, 1 heard ·it.

24 MR. FORD. We would like to hear it read.

Do you want the question read, ;~r. Owen?25

261 A

I
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1 .(Question read.)

2 MR. ROGERS. Rea1say, that Hawley was not worthy of belief?

3 MR. FORD. The word Itt~ear It was not in it.

4 I MR. ROGERS-. Why, certainly it was.

5
•
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him a man of truthfulness or veracity.

impression I gained, however, that he did not consider

IvTartin Betkouski,- a. membel' 0 ft he council made some simi­

lar statements about that, something of that nature.

That is the

In the city hall.

I would not say he used those words, no.

That he would not beliwe F..awley under oath, eh?

Where? A

When? A About 2 years ago.

You lmow general reputation is Ylhat peopl El say about

Well, I don, t knO'lv" that I can recollec t YAlo I wer

Q

Q

Q

heard say that.

a man. Tell me whom you wer h Ea:cd say that Eawley was not

worthy of belief,-- one man? A My recollection is that
•

A1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

An~body else besides Martin Betkouski? A There were

several Yho left that imp l'ession Vii th me, without using

any such lcmguag e.

Q Who? A Well, I don't know that I could name tha~ at

the present time. I recollect that I made some inquiry

and it is over two years ago, or about tVfO y Ears ago,

and I have not tried to recall their names or the cir-

cums tanc es •

Q . When you testify tlRt 6. man's generz..l reputation,

that is ~hat People say about him, is bad, don't you
say

recognize you have got to do more than one man said some-
"

thing against him?
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1 M'R FREDEtUCF.J): That is objected to as speculc.~tive and

2 argumentative, not c ross-ey.z.mination.

3 THF. COUR!': The question has som e of those elements, but

4 I think t he question ought to be answered. Obj ection

5 overruled•

6 A

7 Q

•I am not en expert on a matter of evidence.

You testified that his general reputEl.tion, tlat is

8 what people generally state about F.awley, for truth, hon-

9 esty and inte.grl:ty vas bad. Now, tell me an:{ manls name

10 besides ll!"artin Betkouski that you ever h earc1 say tha:.t he

11 was not worthy of belief? A I don I t think I conI d give

12 you the name of anyone man that ever made any such state-

13 ment, but --

14 Q Then, how did yo.U come to say --

15 lJR FORD: Let him finish his answer. He said "but__ "

16 TI-lE COUP.T :~o ah ead and :finish the answer. A -- but

17 the impression I gained from a number of men wi th whom I

18 talked vas exactly t lat.

19 :ijR ROGERS: Mention anyone 0 f the men. A If I had a

20 list of the :fire department here, I could name you several.

21 Q. Never mind a list of thef:iire deJ::artment. You have S'H01"Il

22 his. general reputation ViaS bad. No'w, tell me t he name 0 f

23 any man, e:ccept l~artin Betkouski, that says C. O. Hawley

24 is not "eorthy of belief, sustain yourself.

25 ER FO?J): We obj ect. to t hat on the ground that the ,,'1 t-

26 ness should not be told to sustain himself, that he allSV!
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1 . ed if he had a list of the fire department) he could nam e

2 several) cmd he has a right to do t lRt) and a man has a

3 right to testify to general relJUtation vIi thout being able

4 to specify the names of

5 THE COURi': Let us have th e ans·wer. Obj ec t ion overluled•
•

6 ER FORD: We obj ect to the form of the question) " SuS-

7 tain yoursel f. II

8 THE COURT: That is a harmless expression. A What is

9 the question.

10 (Q,uestion read.)

11 A Is the answer to sustain my self or to tell SODI e other

12 names?

13 IfP.. roGERS: I will strike out the words II sustain your-

14 self." Answer the rest of it) IJr Owen. A I Y.ould

15 not undertake to name ~ at this moment) any other man t tat

16 weI' made any such statement.

17 Q, But) do you come on thisstand and~:ear that a man's

18 reputation) generally) in the community) for truth)

19 honesty and integrity is bad) whm you cannot mention the

20 name of but one man who weI' said an,ything against him.

21 1m FORD: Vre object to tmt on the ground that the ques-

22 tion is incompe tent) irrelevant and immaterial and a rgu­

23 mentative, and the ...:itness has not testified

24 THE COURT: Objection sustained.

25 ER HOGERS: How did you come t a say hisgeneral reputat io

26 for truth, honesty and integrity is bad when you don,t
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1 .know t he name 0 f a mem too t said anything again st him, save

2 one? A Because I made inquiry, and I failed to find 8.ny­

3 body yho vrould :say his reputation vas good, and, I did

4Q '¥ho did you make inquiry of -- A And I did find

5 others v:ho by their method of answering my qu estions ~ 1 eft
•

6 the impression that his reputation vms bad.

7 Q lIow, seeing whom you inquired of -- Who told you that

8 his r epu tation was bad; give me on e 0 f their names? A I

9 stated before I could not name anyone 'Nho ::Bid his reputa­

10 t ion ViaS bad, but .I c oul d g iv e you th e names of several who

much, 'but they shrugged their shoulders, a.nd t rat was a

SOmetimes they didn't ::BY very

A Mr Guy Eddie, Prosecuting

A

their names?

What did they say?

uentioll

complete --

11 left the impression with me his reputation vas not good.

12 I Q

131
141
15 I

I
Q

16 Attorney, is one.

he Vfenta good deal furth er than tha t •

17

18

19

Q

Q

Guy Eddie. Go ahead; somebody else? A lrr Robinson.
A--No,

Did Guy Eddie shrug his shoulders~ By the way'l" -...

20 HR FORD: Give him a chance to finish his answer. He said

21 l[r Robinson --

22 llR FREDERICKS: What Robinson?

23

24

25

26



there was some o*ther coyncilmen, but 1 would not be ~uite

sure about it--it was sometime ago. 1 also discussed him

1

2

3

. A Deputy City Attorney, 1 believe he is.
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1 think, also,

4' with my fellow fire commissioners and they were rather
5

6

7

8

9

10

11
1

12
1

13 I

141
I

15 i

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

noncommittal on a sUbject they ought to give an answer on •
•

1 went to see--

Q ~et us hear--

MR. FORD. Let him finish the ~nswer.

THE COURT Let the witness finish.

1m. ROGERS. Let us hear their names, a general impression

and a shrug of the shoulders, to destroy a manls reputa­

tion with. T1:.ey ougltt to have said something they did not

say, and 1 wan t to know who they are--

THE COURT. Wait a minute, the ~itness has not finished

h js answer.

A 1 went to a number of underwriters and to one or two

insurance men, 1 recall ~1r. Will Stevens, as a particular

insurance mar---l was notvery well acquainted in the insur-

ence field, and :vlr. 'RaWley was eljgaged in the insurance

business, and 1 naturally supposed 1 could get some state­

lLent of his character, so Mr. Stevens aas--didntt give him

a c~ear bill of health, but he was very conservative in

his statements; he left the invression with me that ~r.

uawley--

25 Q. I don-t care for the impressions. Tell me what he

26 I MR. FORD ~ He just asked for it.

wiR. ROGERS. No, 1 did not. 1 -,",d:o~n:...'...:t~c~a:r~e~f~:::!~U~~~~-l-J
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sneer ing stuff, let us have what he said.

THE COURT. Wait a minute--

MR • FORD· He has asked for a list of the people wi th whom
4'

he talked--
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13

14

15
1

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 ,

I

MR. ROGERS. No, 1 asked hirr; what they said, your Honor.
•

THE COURT. yes, you are entitled to Wh8.t they said.

MR. ROGERS. Q. Tell us wrat they said? A Well, my

recolJection is that Mr. Stevens said tha t his reputation

among insurance men was not good, that he personally did

not know very much against him. 1 talked with several

members of the fire department whose names 1 never did know,

and some that 1 had--Mr. Perry, who was selected by ~\~r. Hawley

as superintendent of the Fire Alarm Bureau, was one--

Q Who? A Mr. Perry. Mr. ~anahan, he was City Electrician'l

1 have talked with him at different times; there "vvere

so many of them that 1 couldn 1 t nane them, and 1 dismissed

the matter from my mind sometirre ago, und to dig up into

two years ago at this tilte without making some effort

towards it, 1 could not do it, to:locate the names and

tell what those men said.

Q 1.'!ow, what is your general reputation, do you know?

A No, 1 do no t •

MR • FORD. Jus t a moment.

THE COURT. Strike out the answer.

Q What were youprowling about Hawley's general reputati

for? A 1 was very much interested at that time.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Q on what account .. Mr. owen? A Well, 1 had to sit along-

side of him onthe Fire Commission and pass upon matters

that were of interest to the city.

Q You wer e a fellow commiss ioner of his? A yes, sir.

Q Ar.d you and he mixed up about the fire alarm of the
•

Gamewell ~~I'.B t em, didn't you? A We 11 , We mixed up on a

g~od many matters.

Q We]l, you mixed up on the aamewell System, didn't you?

A No, 1 do not thir~k 60.

Q You knew ther e was a bunch of graft coming over on the

Gamewell System proposition, you were for the Gamewell

System, Hawley was against it, and you had one terrifi~

row about it, isn-t that so? A That is not true.
t

14

1

Q Well, how do you account for the tribulations that
15 arose over the Gamewell system and your favoring it and the

He did not.A

v
1 never favored it ani no charges o:tg!t,aft were rr,adeA

againa t Ille.

charges of graft that were made against you at the time?

were not made against you while you were onthe Fire

Conmissicn? A 1 never heard of it.

Q Weren't they published in the papers? A 1 never saw it.

Q Didn't Hawley make the charge against you in open meeting

you were bought by the Garr:ewell SY8 tern to put in tte Game-·

Q You mean to say charges of graft on the Gamewell system

25

I
well System against the COregier system'?

26 Q,I Yeu mean to say that matter was never broached in the

I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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1 Fire Commission, Mr. Owen? A NO, 1 don't mean to say that,

2 that the Gamewe11 System was not broached in the Fire

3 Conm-;ission. 1 filed reports in the Fire ConJlrdssi on and the]

4 are on record now, advocating thrOWing out everything

5 ~ Gamewell people had here •
•

6 Q After you had been charged with graft? A No, sir,

7 long before. no charge was made in connection with it that

8 1 ever heard of.

9 Q, But you were charged with being in on the graft of the

10 Gamewell Sys tern, weren' tyou? A Not that 1 heard of.

11 Would have been Borre trouble if 1 Was.

12

13

14

15

16 I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

251
26 ,

I
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1 Q Weren't you, as e. rnE.tter of fac:t, favoring the Gamewell

2 systmm at the start? A Uo sir, I opposed it from the

3 start.

4 Q' l'foW', then, you opposed it from th e start. Do you

5 remember the CJ,ccu::ationsof graft that vvere made in connEC-
•

6 tion wi th the adoption of the Gamewell system of fire alarm

7 and you and ]!r p..avrley splitt.ing up over it. A That was

8 long previous to Jur F.awley or me being on the fire cOInmis­

9 sion, it has not been settl ed Joret.

10 Q It has not lleen settled yet? A No.

11 Q And it ran all along through your administration, l!.r

12 Owen, di dn ,t it? A Yes •

13 Q You and :Havrley mixed over tmt question, didn't you?

14 A Not ve17i much.

15 Q l\fot muc h, buts om e. Didn't the Game'well system charge

16 you openly with tJ7ing to graft off of them? A Vhy, no,

17 I never heard of it.

18 Q You didn't; not in the papers or anything else?

19 A Never; nowhere.

20 Q V!ell, your and F..awley's row came up from the g re"lf't

21 question on the fire alarm system of this city, didn't it,

26 / favor it.

advocating the abolishing of the Gamewell system, and

I wasSOme of it came up over that, didn't it? A

~he city putting its OYiTI syst an in and Ur F..awley didn't

Q,

Owen? A No sir, it did not.22

23

24

25
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1 . Q, }Tow, seeing that I have got you opposing t he Gamey/ell

•
any evidence of that fact, I would like to hear of l:t now.

That is right.

By request? A No sir.

No. You just took it into your head to resign?

The latter part of January, 1911.

When did you cfeas-e being a fire commissioner?

Did you resign? A yes sir.

You had to recommend it, didn't you? A yes, tut our

}~aybe the grand jury Vlould also like to h EE.r of it.

A

A

Q

similar recoI!l'y1endations have been made pretty ner that

recomLlendations usually didn't count. If they had we would

have had a fire alarm system here ten Y8~rs ago, because

over that graft proposition of the Gammvell system as

long ago to abolish the system which v:e had.

Q Are you a fire commisskoner now? A No sir, I am not.

fi re apparatus and didn' t order any, and were --

against oth er systems, don,t you? A No, that graft sit­

uation vas in the council, not in the fire cOlIlmission. We

had no more to do with it than you had. We didn't bUy any

Q

I won,t give it to you now, Jifr Owen. YOll do admit that

yow. and F.a\vley and the rest of the fire connnission mixed

system, will you say that you were not charged vlith a t­

tempting to graft off the Gamewell system, and that vas

not the origin of th e trouble between you and the rest 0 f

the fire commission? A I never heard of it. If there is
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8
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Q You are in the real estate business, you say? A Yes.

Q What particular firms, corporations or business inter­

ests do you represent, Mr Owen?

UP. FREDEHICKS: That is obj ected to as being indefinite,

assuming t hat he represents any •
•

Q Well, you I now -- if you r Honor please, --

THE COU1:1T: Obj ection overruled; I think it is suffici ent-

ly d efinit e.

A In the real estate busine ss?

Q Yes sir. A I do not n~present any but myself.

Q Vfnat busin ess have you been in b esid es being in the

real estate business and the fire commissioner for a spell?

A I don't call the fire commissioner a business.

Q Well, you didn't make it a business, but didn't you

try to? A No sir, I did not.

Q All right. Aside from that, vlrat business have you

been in? A Well, I have been connected \'rith the :Merchants

Fire Dispatch for about five years, something like that.

Q, Now, you remember, Owen, don,'t you, that you have got

a particular and special grudge against me personally,

have you not? A No sir, I have not.

Q .Don't you remember that Mrs Ford killed Mr Ford, the

president of the Uerchants Fire Dispatch? A yes sir.

Q And that I defended her and acquitted her? A Yes sir.

Q And that you we:::-e a witn ess against me on th at

and that I cross-examined you for quite a little bit; do



1 you remember that
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don, t you? A Well, I thoug llt your

2 cross-eY.amination vas very easy and very liberal; I was not

3 dissatisfied with it •

4 Q
...

No, neither \'VaS ~.. A I think you made the statement

5 to th e court that you Viere very easy on the wi tn eases fo I'

6 the prosecution at that time •
•

7 Q, And you remember I don,t you, t mt I represent ed Urs

8 Ford, Who was trying t.o set her share of her husband's

9 property out of the Merchants Fire Dispatch, vnen you were

10 a beneficiary under the will to exclude Mrs Ford?

11 A I think I testified in court I thought I 'was not a

12 beneficiary •

.13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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now.

THE COURT. We will take our recess at this tirre. Gentlemen

explain his answer.

TEE COURT. He has answered the question •. Now, he can

!'!o, sir,A

A --1 wi]l state

And 1 ','lIaS herg attorney, isn""t that so--
•

that is not 60--

MR. ROGERS. Send down for the will.

Q

ho'.'IT th at is if you W ish--

THE COURT. You can explain your answer if' you wish to.

MR. FORD- IJet the witness state 1:. is understanding of it.

Q Mr. Ford--

Q You were mentioned in his will? A yes, 1 was mentioned,

but that does not constitute me a beneficiary--

constitute me to be a beneficiary.

A I was left inthe will a very small portion of ":. Fordts

MR. FORD. Let the question be answered.

A 1 was mentioned inthe will, but that does not necessaril

Q Mr. Ford attempted to will you personally qui te a lot of

his property and his wife contested the will? A No, sir.

MR' ROGERS. Yes, sir, as 1 am going into the Ford estate

property and it w~s property which 1 had previously given

to him without price and which, previous to his death, he

wanted to transfer to me without mentioning anybody--

THE COURT. Will this cross-examination last for someti~e?

1
13p

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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14
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16

17
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22

23

24

25

2G I
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of the jury, bear in rr.ind your former adrr~onition.

will take a recess for 10 minutes.

We
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(AFTER RECESS. )

MR' ROGERS' Q 1 show you what purports to be the last

will and testament of Albert P Ford. You said you were

not a beneficiary under his will. 1 call your~ttention

to tbe clause ,on the second page marked "Fourthly" and

ask you to r~ad it, and des ire to know if you still adhere

to your answer?

MR. FORD. May we see it?
not

THE COURT. Counsel has/seen the document.

MR. ROGERS. 1 beg your pardon.

MR • FREDER leKS. We obj ect further l1pon the ground it is

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial in view of the

answers of the witness made before its production.

Tt-'E COURT. Read the last answer.

THE REPORTER. I.ir. Pe terrr.ichel has it.

MR . FORD· 1 as k your POnor to look at this document so

cur objection may be inteligible to the court. We object

upon the ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and irr,mater-

ial; that'it io an atteE:pt to exami~9the witness on matter

not having any relevan~y 1(,0 his state of mind towards this

case, his motive or his relation towards this case or to

the d~iendant ,. a matter tJaat io clearly collateral and

having no relevancy to the matter before the court;, on the

further ground that it doesn't standing by itself, or any

matters therein referred to, impeach or tend to impeach

6 ta temen t of the wi tnc6S that he was
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did not consider hinaelf a beneficiary under it, and even
.

if he had said he didn,t c~nsider himself a beneficiary und r

it, -that statement is absolutely irrelevant and imruaterial,

and doesn't show any motive for testifying falsely in this

case, or showing any bias or prejudice on his part towards

the J.efendant· in this case, or ind icat ing a a tat e of mind

which would in any wiae militate against him in this case,

and tbecross-examination is purely collateral and not

mater ial.

MR. ROGERS' 1 purpos e to demonstrate by the cross-examina­

tion that Mr. Dehm and myself defended Mrs. C3.roline F.

Ford for the alleged murder of I,lr. Rwen t a partner about
13

I 6 months ago. That she was acquitted and that he has an
14 !I interest inthe estate of A. P. Ford. That he was one of
15 I

I the prosecutors in that case which 1 defended, and Mrs.
16 I Ford is now contesting that very will.
'17 I

ITmJ: COURT. What of it?

18j1lR o ROGERS. What of it? If sbe had been found· guilty,
19 I

I why, the will would have gone and she would have had no
20 I rights whatever in the estate. She was acquitted by the
21

22

23\
24

25

261
I

jury.

TEE COURT. I cantt follo·.v you, \:r. Rogers. What has that

to do With the guilt or innocence of thisdafendant?

1m POGERS. Not one thing in the world. l~has something

to do with th e s tate of mind of ?t.r. ~vien v!ho was a partner



s tatemen t.

THE COURT' 1 think he has.

mony,

thought about Mr. Rogers.

•

MR. FREDERICKS. What his opinion of i,~r, R:<:fgers vias?

it.

M'R • FREDEPICF.s' 1 am quite sure he has not.

THE COURT. My memory has been refr eahed by Ur. Rogers '.

THE COURT. Yes, 1 think there is, as I recall the testi-

THE COURT. 1 didn,t catch that.

MR. FREDERICKS. ~ell, there has been no foundation laid for

MR. FREDERICKS, This witness has not been asked what he

",'Ir. 'Dar row •

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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13

14

15

16
1

17 I
18 II
19

1

20 I
21

22

23 I
24\
25\

I
26 !
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THE COURT. Yes.

MR. ROGERS, 1 don,t care for his statement of his opinion

of me any more than 1 care for his 8 tatement of his opinion

of :~r. HaWley. 1 only purpos e ~6~ eho'iv his ~ge IE ral r elation

to the situation as they now~exist.

TRE COURT. Go ahead. Ask your question. Objection over-

ruled.

Nh. ROGERS. Q I show you the will of A. P. Ford and 1

ask you if you ar e the F V O/\' en ment ioned as ,dev isee in

that Vi ill 7 A Yes, sir.

Q So you are a devisee under the will of Albert P. Ford



1

2

3

aren 1 t you?

MR- FREDERICKS. Objected to upon the ground it is

immaterial, already asked and answered.

7111 -I

4' MR. FURD. It doesntt impeach or tend to impeach a statement

pr ev iously made by th e witness. Fe s tated that he was

n~~d in the.w ill.
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THE COtJRT. Objection sustained.
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1 },fR ROGERS: Now, you are an intimate fri end and prresent

2 business associate of E. J". Coates? A I am secretary of

3 t he. same co rpo m t ion.

4 Q H. J". Coates is the devisee under this will, you and

5 he being associa.ted together in business, as you said -­

6 THE coum.': Just a minute. l{r ROgers, under the circum­

7 stances, I suggest the impropriety of your coming to the

8 witness. The clerk ynll pass the paper over.

9 liB. ROGERS: yes sir. lJr Clerk, will you come around and

10 v~lk for me. J"ust show this document to Mr Owen. Mr

11 H. J". Coate is vvilled in that document all the pro~ty

12 of A. C. FOrd, e:cept 'what you get,isntt he?

13 UR FOP..D: Objected to upon the ground the document itself

14 is the best evidence of its contents, and Obj ect to the

15 question on the ground tffit it is incompetent and innna-

16 terial 2~d not pertinent to any issue in this case, not

17 even collateral.

18 TEE COURT: Obj ection sustain Ed.

19 UR ROGERS: Now, your business associate, H.J".Coates, the

20 man you are right in vritha.rery day, is in that vvill as

21 the legatee of all the prop3rty except what you get,

22 isn 1 the?

23 llR lWRD: Obj ected to upon the same ground that we obj ect-

24 ed to the preceding question.

25 TI-!E COURr: Obj ection sustained.

26 liR EOGERS: .And you and Coates are trying to get that
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lateral.

answered.

at all. That is the first time I ever saw it.

A Ho sir.

provisions, is it?

property ro~.y from-Mrs Ford, mlO is my client, isn't that

so? A That is not true.

Q. . You are opposing t tat vdll, and lIrs Ford is con testing

it, i sn' t sh e? A I don' t lmow anything about that will

Q. You t este.i.fied in the murder case, though, in which Mrs

Ford vas acquitted? A yeS sir.

TIm COURT: Objection sustained.

it. It isn't the first time by a long ways; you lmew its

Un t she c oul d not get any of hi s prop erty, and t hat you

and Coates would get it all, and didn't you testify in the

case in which I vas counselfor Mrs Ford against her, f~

the purpose of convicting her and getting all that prope

Ivm FORD: Obj ected to upon the ground it has a.lrearly been

£;IR HOGERS: Well, you say this is th e fi rst time you saw

UR FORD: Obj ected to as irrelevant and immaterial and not

tending to imp ERch any anSYler made by the VIi tness, and is

incompet-ent for any purpo se, and on a matter not EVen col-

THE COURT: Obj ectionsustained.

lIiR ROGERS: Now, in view of the fac t that vii thdraw that.

Don't you know the provisions of law that if you canld

succeed in convictirw Mrs Ford of the murder of her husbandu
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1 Q Well, you did testify? A Just a moment. I would

2 like to finish my question. Your qu estion is quite a long

3 one. Will you please read it. (Last question read by

I didn' t kn~w

ing any gUilt on Mrs Ford; on the contrary, I have also

been told it VJas very favorable to your side.

th e reporter. )

That vas Enough. A Pilienty. I told you the truth,

Icertainly did nottestif,y for that pur-

I didn't know any such provisions of the law.

After I got through with you, it so appeared.

You didn't ask me more than half a dozen questions.

pose.

A

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

121

13

14 and that is what you \~an ted.

15 Well, ~e won't dispute about that, you know nOTI, but

16 as a matter of fact, you and Coates are associated in the

17 same busill1lss together right now? A As stockholders.

18 Ee and you -- he is th e so-call ed president and you are

19 the so-called secretary of this },{erchants Fire Dispatch

In which all this property mentioned in this will is

20

21

organization, aren't you? A Well, I have been.

22 involved?

23 UR }j'ORD: We object to that question, it may be interesting

24 to l{r Rogers and the vritness, but Vla obj act to it as

25 incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, and not perti-

26 nent to any is ;:ues in this case, and not wen collateral.



7115

1

2

THE COUR[': Objection sustained •
.

lJrR ROGERS: ,Just a moment, sir, 'tefo re your Hono r rul as on

3 that. I have one matter to suggest. Now, I will repeat

4

5

6

7

the question, with your Honor's permission. Now, this

MercbE.nts Fire Dispatch that you are secretary of, and

which is inv~lved in til e Ford litigation, in which I am

connsel, the 1Jerchants Fire Dispatch has a kind of a fi re

8 alE.nn system of its OVID, hasn't it? A It has not.

9 It haslJox·es all over everywhere, the Merchants Fire

10 patrolmen are supposed to turn in the alarm; isn't that

ttat is· not t rue. Hot· one '''lord of it, lrr Rogers. The

Now, isn't it a fact that youtried to get the city to

A JJo sir,

Obj ected to as irrelevant and immater-

true?

system, and t tat F..awley _beat you to .it?

ial.

A I didn't ne"ne the company.

adopt, ,',hile you '.were fire commissioner, to adopt the

system of the 1ferchants Fire Dispatch for turning in

alarms instead of the ~amewell system or the Cregier

llerch&.:nts Fire Dispatch has no fire alarm system and no

finn alarm boxes, that are ever used for fire alarm purposes

in any city in the United States.

Q Why is it called the HerchEmts Fire Dispatlfh?

UR FREDERICYJ3:

THE COUID': Objection sustained.

1IR ROGERS: Exception.
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HR FREDERICKS: ,Just a moment, IvTr Witness. That may be

interesting, but it is immaterial, and we obj ec t to it

on ·tm t ground.

THE COUID': Obj ection sustaine.d.

lER ROGERS: Do you knOVl why th e Merchants Fi re Dispatch

has nothing \vhatever to do with fire dispatches?

MR FRFXJERICEB: The Erolle obj ection to that question and on

th e S2.me g rOlmds.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

11:R ROGEB.8 : Exc epti on •
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156 1 MR. ROGERS. As a matter of fact you were trying to get,

3

2
,while you vlerecommissioner, you\yere trying to~t all the

~:,~

fir'e alarm systems" the Gamewel1 and the Criegier System

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

and all cf them out so tha t the Marahan t 1s Fir e Dispatch

would take care of the "'!hole shooting match? A No, air.

the Iofter chant·' s Fir e Dispatch '1'1 as never at any time or is

now in ter es ted in any way, shape or form in any fir e al arm

6y8 tem, ei ther in the city 0 f 1.08 Angel es or any 0 ther

place.

Q Well, you and Hawley kind of had trou~le over your

attenpt to get the ~rerchant's Fire Dispatch into the city?

12 i A No, sir.

advance such a suggestion.

is the first time 1 ever heard auch a thing suggested.

If you were at all fillniliar with the situation you wouldn't

13

14

15 I

16

Q Approximately, the City :treasurer? A Mr. Roger 2" tha t

17 Q. Intimately farr;iliar with it. A 1 am afraid not. I

18

19

20

21

would lil<:e to have anappolntn:ent with you at any time and

take you down and show you you are entirely wrong or you

wouldn't rr;ake such 2.. statement here in court.

THE COURT' 1 think tha t would be a proper wa,y to dispose

22 of this matter. You are getting very far afield.

23 MR. 'OOGERS. Q You and Haw1 ey mixed,. anyrow, while you

24 Viere onthe Fire Comnlission, you being Secretary of the

25 Merchant's Fire Dispatch, and the GalTiewe1l system chargi

26 you 'N i th tr y ing to gr aft off therr.? A Neger heard that



ed in this court.

th is mOl/lent.

MR. APPEL· We ask permission to recall him to show him the

Company or

You Wish to have further croBs-examination?

connection With any graft of the Gamevell

any other company.

MR. FORD' 1 object and 1 suggest the pUb1ication would be

morning. ;,:r. Fawley is going to be here tomorrow morning

up the roy! between you and Hawley?

A No, sir, 1 never sm,; that, nor 1 never heard of it until

Q. Didn't Sir. Hawley publish over his own name a communica-

•
Never heard my name connected or mentioned in any way in

the beet evidence of its own contents, and ask it be present-

7118 ~

publication. 1 think we can get them.

MR. ROGERS· 1 would 1 ike to have :,~r. Owen come back tomorrow
.--

tion to the voters of the city of Los Angeles in which he

referred to your connedtion with fire dispatch systerr:s,

whether Merchant's Fire Dispatch or others, Nhich brought

THE COUll'.

Q What? A Never heard that.
"

Q Don,t you read the papers? A 1 used toa little bit.

Q ~ou quit about that time? A 1 take six yet.

Q You don't read them, do you? A I thinkl do.

Q You say you never hear d of it? A No, sir, 1 never did.

matter.

and we telegraphed for him and possibly he will revive

my recollect ion as to some inc idents connected with the

1
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8
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8
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24

MR. ROGERS. 1 would like to further cross-examine upon

the arr ivaI of :.lr. t19.wl ey •

THE COURT' All right" Mr. Witness, you are excused.

MR. FRF.DER lCI{S. Jus t a momen t. ,Tus t refresh your memory

a little before i,';r. pawley's arrival. Why was it you

•inves:t'igated ;I'!ro Hawley and his reputation at the time you

mention? A Well, there J'Nere certain things took place

ther e inthe Fir e Cornmis 8 ion that made me a"l i ttl e uneasy.

1 had heard--

Q What were they? A Well, there were what appeared to me

transacti ns that were notexactly straight. 1 thought

they were open to question in some respects, and conaiderabl

was involved in a financial way in relation to the purchases

made by the flire departmenEt, and since the fire department

had always been supposed to 'te in a condition of graft

from various sources, 1 thought it was my ~uty to find out

who the commissioners were that were sitting with me" as

to their standing and reputation in the community, and 1

proceeded to investigate all of them.

Q What were t:r..ose trans3.ctions?

MR • ROGERS. Obj ec ted. to as not redirect examination and

irr.mater ia1, incompe tent and irr e1 evant.

MR • FORD. If the cour t pl eas e, they have tr ied to show

that ther e VI as some disagr eemen t between ;,1r. Ha",1ley and

t~is witness concerning the trans~ctions that occurred

before the fire comlY.iss ion, and they haye ain t imated tha26

25



7120
1 those charges invol'le the witness. now, we want to show

2 ihat they involved Mr. ftawl ey, and show 'ith at they wer e •

3 1 dpn t t want to suggest to the witness what they were, but

4 I the wi tnes8 can test ify as to wha t ~,ir. Hawl ey had done

5 over which they disagreed, and to show it was not over

6 any amtions Df this witness'; that any suggestionsofF:faft

7 were made, and show any connection--in connection what

8 persons those suggestions of graft were made.

9 T HE COURT. 1 th ink we have gone far af ield in this

10 investigation already. The w itncs6 has already answered

11 the ques tion before chance to obj ect to them was given, and

12 for that reason we got into the matter pretty far. 1 don tt

13 thir:k that justifies the court going into it any further~

14 Objection sustained.

15 MR. FREDERICKS •.If counseJ.--we don't Wish to be foreelosed

16 of going into the matter' of buying hose and all that

17 sort of s tuff if the other side go into it any further.

18 ~. APPEL. If there is any graft going on the District

19 Attorney knows about it, it is his duty to prosecute.

20 MR. FREDEIUCKS. Q You have heard of \1r; Hawley being

21 brought before the grand jury on this hose matter?

22 MR. APPEL· There were others that were brought up there, 1

23 can tell you, . before the gr and jury, that 1 can tell you

24

25 I

2G I
I

I

abou t.

THE COURT. There is a tirre and place for that. We

trying one lawsuit here, and that is about enough.
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1 Rogers,youwant this witness tor eturn for further cross-

2 ~xamination?

3 MR. ROGERS. Yas, :&. nwen, be kind enough to come back.

4 1 might ask one question in addition to being a Merchant's

5 Fire Dispatch, while it has nothing to do with fire or

6 anything li~e that, the Merchant's Fire Dispatch, you do

7 a detective business, don, t you? A No, not generally.

8
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Not generally, but you do a detective business·?

No si r, we do not do a detective business.Q-Isll't it

3 I can send over there right nO'll and get a detective any

4 minute I v~nt to.

5 1tR FORD: Obj ec t t.o any stat ement of coun sel unl ess he

6 takes the stand.

7 THE COURT: Obj ection overruled. A I don,t know as to

8 that whether you can or not. I am not in 2.ctive connection

9 ·with the company, and haven't been for two years.

10 lrR P.oGEPS: Didn't you know that Coates has been a detective

11 all his life? A Never heard of that before.

12 IHl FREDERICKS: Obj ected to

13 TIm ©UURm: .Just a minut e. There is a great deal in this

14 matter tmt would not .have been gone into if you had not

answered while counsel "{;as trYing to obj ect.

pardon.

A I beg your

17 AiR ROGERS: You re.y not generally in the detective business?

18 A I didn't my we were not wer at any time in the detective

19 business. We have done some trivial work along the lines

20 of detec ti'V~ ~ \v'ork in connec tion wi th the night \va tch...

21 man. In f act vIe have refused at all times, and we have re­

22 fused practically on every occasion, and VIe refused it on

23 the memorable case of vthich you have no\v .1movtled'5 e, \ve re-

24 fused to do it.

26 that you 1'efused to do any detective y/Ork? A

25 Can you mention any occasion that I have knowledge 0
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case. I testified to your cpJ. ~tions to that effect in

this court.

Q . You testified that you didn't do any detective bUs-

iness in th e Ford case? A yes.

MR FREDERICKS: That is obj ected to and may it please

THE COURr.L': The witness has answered it. That is all.

UR FBEDERICh.'"S : That is all.

lTR HOGERS: Just stay under subpoena.

],TR ]jl\EDEHICKS: I suppose that means },{r Owen can be call-

ed on the telephone.

1v!RAPPEL: fTo, we would like him to stay and cross-examine

him tomorrow. morning •.

UR :rnEDERICKS: We have taken witnesses fran their work -­

TEE COURr: Tomo:crowmorning at 10 o'clock? COlillsel is

asking to fu rther c :cos s- examine thi s witness tomorrow

morning at 10 o'clock. That fixes a definite hour.

!fLR :BPJWEHICKS: All right.
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1

2

3

4

C. W. HOUSTON, a witness called on behalf

of the prosecution, in rebuttal, being first duly svrorn,

testified as follows:

DIREC T ~~INATION

THE COURT: Obj action snstained.

liR FORD: No foundation l~s been laid for the introduction

of evidenc e respec tin,:S th e general reputation of 1,[1' Haw­

ley in this commLUlity?

THE COURT: This witness doesntt even live in the same

city.

and manager of the Grosse Building.

Q Ma~ger of the Grosse BUilding, here in Los Angeles?

A Yes sir.

Q. How long have you :resided in this county? A 18 years.

Q. Do you know one Charles O. Hawley? A yes sir.

Q ¥..QVl long :have you knO\"m him? A I judge about 8 or

STeerE'S.

Q Do you knOVl his general ~putation in the community

in nhich he resides for truth and veracity?

1JIRAPPIL: Wait a moment. \Ve obje:t to that upon the

ground nofounoation has been laid for the introduction

of this e.ridenc e.

1rR FREDERICKS: State your name to the jury? A C. W. Houst

Q. 'Where del you live? A I live 1540 1:ryrtle avenue,/Glen­

dale, California.

Q . Vfhat is your business> or occupation? A Real estate

5
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establish knovrledge of the law.

MR FREDERICYS: But it has been established since the be-

l1R FORD: He is not 113quired to live in the same city.

The point is, is he acquainted with his general reputa­

ti.on in the cOi11'Y1unity in which Hr Hawley lives, and the

witness here is theme.nager of the Grosse Building in this

ci ty.

That doesn't establish the lavl, nor does itUR APPEL:

ginning of time.

THE COURT: F~ve you laid the foundation?

lJrR FREDERIClill: . I am asldng him if he knows, yes or no.

I am saying, do you know it.

lfR DARROW: That leaves the witness the judge of it.

MR FREDERIC}J): Certainiy it does.

MR FOBD: Yonr Honor, I think) is prol)ably thL1.kin,g of

lfR APPEL: ij'ha t don't make arw differenc e.

TP..E COURT: Read your question.

]J!R FORD: There is a fOlmdation laid.

THE COURI': Read the question. (Last cpestion read by

th e reporter.)

:,TR FREDERICKS: That is, Los Angeles County. You remember

in the interrogations in regard to wi tnesses in re.gard to

the defendant in this cas e, fram Chic ago, the witnesses

didn't know where he lived, or anything of that E;kind,

a great many of them, and his rep.1tation in the neighborhood

city of Chicago.
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rule governing th e reputation of the defendant. The rul e

as to the reputation of the defendant is prior to the time

at ~hich the allEged crime vas c~litted, but in this case

Vie are not interested in the time at vrhich 1fr Hawley may

have cOnIDlitted any crimes, but we are interested in his

reputation a~ the time he took the stand, as a matter ef-

fecting his veracity as a witness in this case.

THE COURr: And he said he lived in San Francisco.

MR FORD: He lived in San Francisco only for the last

few months, your Honor. vpatever reputation he has, has

been made here, and our contention is that he moved to

. San Francisco because of his reputation here.

1!R FHEDERICKS: Do you know the general reputation of Mr

F.awley --

liR APPEL: Ue take an exception to the remarks of counsel,

as to his statement.

MR FREDERICKS: -- in Los Angeles, for truth and veracity?

UR ROGEHS: The statute says, "Truth, honesty and integ-

ri ty. tt

MR FREDEHICKS: I can take aily part of it.

l'[R HOGEHS: There is no such thing as truth and verac i ty

in the statute, if your Honor pleases. The statute must

be absolutely complied wi th, truth, hon fSty and integ-

rity.

t he same thins.

lfR JiREDERICKS: All right, trllth, honesty and integrity,
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1J[~ APPEL: NOVl, we obj ec t to t hat upon th e ground that no I
proper foundation has been laid for the introduction of

this·ei'idence in that -- I y/ill point it 'out, that the \vit-

ness has not ffiovVll himself to be a person qualified to

spEak upon the sUbject; that it is not such person that is

allowed to t e~tify concerning his general reputation

of a person for the t rai ts involved in th e question,

that is; not one of the persons nroned in law as being able

or qualified to speak upon t hat sUbj ect.
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vleek or tvro.

lives.

TEE COURT: What is the number of tlELt section?

lrR FREDERICKS: And it has gon e through the Supreme

matter of habit.

if he is to be put on as a witness go to San Francisco,

years.

]JR AFPE:z: The gentlemen don't understand that yet.

MR FRFJ)ERICKS: I have been asking that question for 14

and you cannot impmch him because he only lived here a

tion of someone 'whom I know, not in the communi ty wh ere he

For instance, your Honor, I may know the reputation of

some man independently fran newspaper talk, living in

Los Angeles, who is living in San Francisco, or from having

heard people here talk to me about him, who kn~! him.

Aug el es, and be aske d wh et her I knOV! the general reputa-

lER :EREDERICY..8: Tl1e. t vlOul d penni t a man --

lrR APPEL: I am trying to hint enongh so t t.a t he cannot

HR APPEL: It. is 1881, I think it is.

MR FORD: ImpeEw mug question, 2051 of th e Code of Civil

![RAPP]L: Lots of people have done wrongful things, as a

Procedure for the production of impmching questions -­

lLR APPEL: Now, I could not betaken from here to San

Francisco and asked where I lived and say I lived in Los

catch on --

1iR FREDERICKS: That would permit a man to live here and
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quite a number of times.

THE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

and in tegri ty?

A I have always found it to

T1T Smi th has the question.

Is it good or bad?

Tm~ "REPORTER:

be bad m;yself.

essary lmowledge to qualify him in giving his opinion.

and there is a lack of evidence showing he possesses the no

ness has not been shovm to possess the necessar.f lmowledge

under the law to testify concerning the reputation of anoth-

Please read the question, ur Repo rter.)

tent, irrelevant and i~.terial, no foundation laid,

in tlat. the witness is not shovin to be a person competent

THE COURT: Gentlemen; wai t a minute. Address th e court.

er person in th e neighborhood "wh ere that person resides,

among his neighbors and acquaintances, inasmuch as the vlit-

IJR FTIEDERICID3: I will probably have to r eframe it.

THE COUR:r: • Better reframe it.

Q How Ions have you lmovm him --

:MR APFEL: Wait a moment. I move to

HR APPEL: We obj ret to ttat one the ground it is incompe-

}'lR APPEL: --fe exc ept •

llR FREDE?.I CEE : :Do you? Ayes.

1,fR FHEDERIGKS: Do you know the general reputation of

1Jr P.awley in the neighborhood in vrmch he resided, I

refer to the city of Los Angeles, for truth, honesty
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1 on the ground it is not responsive.

2 "
THE COURT: Strike it out.

3 J'lfH. FPJIDERICKS: Well, is it good or bad?

4 THE COURT: Answer th e question.

5 A Bad.

6

7

8

Q, How long"have you know' Charles O. F..awley?

MR APPFL: We obj ect to t 1Rt as immaterial, now,

MR GEISLER: Already answered.

I

jrour HonoJ

9 ]'tR FREDERICKS: I think it was already answered. Cross-

10 examine.

11

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION

13 1.1R APPFL: You understoo d tha t he asked you a question

You mean to say that integrity means living up to a

man's paying hisdebts? A That is honesty and integrity.

Q Sir? A yes.

Q That is integrity. What is honesty? A Prac t i cally

one and the same thin,g.

Q what is the differenc e bet"Neen hone sty and in tegri ty?

An agreement or a debt --A

Sir? A Or a debt.

What is integrity? A I suppose being honest and liv-

You understood tffit? A Yes sir"

yes sir.

ing up to chat one says or intends to do.

Q Living up to --

involving the words "truth, honesty and integrity"?

A

Q

Q.
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wi tness atlsvrer the qu estion.

Q But you anS\7er the question you knew his~general 2."'epu-

two traits, and integrity, three traits. Now, Yhat is

The court hasafter the court has ruled in your favor.

tation for truth, that is one element; one trait; honest

A What is the question?

(Quest ion r ee.d. )

A I· have al':"rays looked upon it as being one and the same.

ruled in your favor, and you cannot discuss it at all.

liR APPEL: I know, but· he is talking and I am talking.

THE COURr:· The court will do the talking, now. Let the

A Well, a person can be honest --,

THE COURT: Ur APpel, you cannot discuss your question

URFREDERICKS: That is obj ected to, may it plea se the

ferring to him at all; I don,t know' that he exists, for

that matter, and do not care. It cuts no figure with me.

Q :Ho, no.

court, as assuming a fact not ine.ridence; that is that

there is any -diffe'renc e~--

Tl-lE COURr: Obj ection overruled.
lfRAPPEL: The statute uses three terms, and anybody

who reads -- a. 15-year-old boy, can understand --

lirR FREDERICKS: I am more than 15 y ERrs old, and I do not

want to be referred to in that yay in this court. I am mak-

iug my obj ection, and according to my light --

UR APPFL: This is hypothetical, your Honor. I am not re-

1-,ffi FOED: Let the vri tness answer the question.
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Honor rl1led.

swered.

A Why,What do you mean by ltgeneral reputation lt ?

the reputation that the public holds for him.

Q Tha t the public holds for him? A Yes.

IrR APPEL: We take an exc eption.

THE COURT: Obj ec tion snstained.

pothesis before th e court.

lative, immaterial, hypothetical, not based upon any hy-

~crR FRlIDERICKS: We obj ect to t:rat on the ground it is specu-

vrould you?

be able to find out Yrhether he had any integrity or not,

he never'was call ed upon to pay a debt, then you vroul d not

unless he is honest, and vice versa.

Q Yes. SUpposing a man never incurred an indebtedness, and

th e qaestion?

A Well, I cannot see how a man can have much intesrity

THE COUHT: yes. Al1svrer the question.

A Well, you mean between integrity and honesty, is that

:MR APPEL : Yes, I think I said something like that.

the difference between hone sty an:l integ ri ty?

THE COORr: Obj ec tion overruled.

lviR DARROW: I· do not believe the ""vi tn ess understands your

JKR FORD: k1d on t he ground they are synonymous.

1TR FREDERICKS: We obj ~t upon the ,ground it has been an-
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A And talking with others.

Is that 13 th ? AYes, sir.,.
Pico is 13th? A Yes, air.

Q

Q

A ¥es, sir, it is Pico.

Q. _ron It you know there is no 13th street in Los Angeles.

THE COUR T. Obj ec tion overrule d.

A He lives near 13th, 1 think lOth or 13th, out in the

Westlake District.

in Los Angeles.

MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to on the grouni it is

your-self?

ilMlaterial as to his residence as long as it is somewhere

on Hoover atreet, 1 think.

r~, Doyou know? A That is ITlY impression.

Q Whereabouts on Hoover street.

Q, In the cOfr,iTuni ty where 'te lives? A Inthe ci ty of

Los Angeles, yes.

Q Where did tle live in the ci ty of Los Angeles? A Out

Q Now, yousaid that you ~ere speaking of the general

reputation of Mr. Hawley from wha t you knww personally

Q And 13th is 'Pico? A Yes, sir, that io right.

Q, Nm'l, he li'Ved near 13th street on Hoove r? A 1 s9.id

near 13 nu~ber on Poover, or lOth.

Q When did he live there? A 5 or 6 years ago.

Q Did you visit him there? A No, 1 have been by his

25 place and saw him si tting on the porch •

26 j
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1

2

3
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7

8

9

10
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12

13

Q. saw him sitting on the porch? A Yes.

Q And you know it was his place? A Yes, he said it was, he

said- it was his place.

Q What did he tell you? A He said it was his wife's.

Q Wren did he tell you that? A 5 or 6 years ago when 1

made a deal w~th him.

Q You made a deal with him? A Yes.

Q, A deal with hirr! concerning some property? A Yes, sir.

Q, And in that deal you had aomedifference of opinion?

A Difference of opinion.
--

Q. ffad some differences of opinion? A ies.

Q About figures? A Not nece8sarily figures.

Q Not nece8sar ily. If rJ.ot necessar il y dii you have any

14 at all? A It is about a note, if you ',vant to know.

15 Q. It is about a note. Now, .. he made a~ note7 A Yes,

16 he did.

17 Q. And didnt t pay it? A ije did not.

18 Q And he went through bankruptcy? A ;es.

19 Q Now, this bankruptcy, then you come here and testify for

20 that reason he is a man who has no truth in him, no

21 reputation for honesty and integrity, is that it? A N9,

22 not on th at alone.

23 Q Not on that alone, but did you take that into considera-

24 tion? A 1 certainly did.

25 Q. Now, you felt--that is a note pay'tle to you 1 A Yes,

2G ! r· Now, you claim he owes you something? A ne owed n:e"1:1

r I
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A Yes, sir.

A yes, sir 0

THE COlffiT. He says he haa finished.

THE COURT. Have you finished yur answer?

I
I

then,1
I
I
I

He was not a bankrupt at the tin'e he wasAdishones t?

in a position, before the court adjudged him a bankrupt.

position to pay it you still maintain that the man was

Q. And he was dis~harged from bankruptcy? A Yes, sir.

Q And the cour to h ave de cided that he was a bankrupt

and not in a position to pay it, you still feel he was

in posi tion to pay it?· 1l. At the time, yes.

Q And you have no respect for the judgment of courts,

have you'? A Yes, sir.

Q Now, whe n the court Bays he was a bankrupt and not in

Q And he was adjudged a bankrupt by the courts, wasn't he?

man of no honesty? A When he is in a position to pay it--

MR. i'ArrEL". Q NOw, you said he was in a position to pay

it? A Ye~ , s ir •

m~ney, yes.

0 And how much was it? $1500.
"
Q And you didn, t get it? A Not a cent of it.

Q And you felt a man who would not pay you a note is a

•Q 1 say, you felt that? A 1 do--

MR. FREDERICKS' Let him finish his answer.
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Oh, he w~s in a position? A

Did you sue him? A 1 did.

Yes.



1 Q And you got jUdgment? A 1 did.

713~

2 Q And did you issue execution? A 1 did.

3 Q And did you find any property to levy on? A Yes.

4 Q And did you levy on it? A 1 levied on it and found it

5 had been cover ed •

6 Q Covered ho~? A By putting it in his wife's nane.

7 Q. It was a home, was it not? A Yes, sir.

8 Q Worth about $5,000, wasn It it? A 1 would give more

9 than that for it.

10 Q You would now. At that time? A At that time.

11 Q Was it worth $5,0001 A It was.

12 Q. And was it mortgaged? A yes, 1 think it was.

13 Q Now, was the mortgage and the value of the equity over

14 the amount of the indebtedness to you? A Yes, and in

15 taking into consideration the homestead which he filed

16 on it afterwards--

17 Q Oh, 1:.e filed on a homestead? A yes, sir.

18 Q And don't you know, no rr:atter how much he owes, he is

19 entitled to file a homestead or hiG Wife io entitled to a

20 homestead and keep his :credi tors from throw ing him out

21 on the street? A Yes, sir.

22 Q And you think if he does anything like that he is a dis­

23 honest Illan? A not necessarily that--

24 Q What do you mean by "not necessarily"? A ~~ot that,

25 then.

26 ! Q Not what?
I
I

A Not that alone--y~u wanted me to say
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1 necessar ily--

2 Q ~fter the bankruptcy proceedings he became a fire

3 cornmtssioner under this present city administration,. didn't

4 he? A 1 think not. 1 don't think he was adjudged a

5 bankrupt until he was out of the fire commiss ion, that is

6 my recollecti<>n.

7 Q That is your best recollection'? A Yes, sir.

8 Q Now, you don't like a man because he went into bankruptcy

9 and you didn't get your $15001 A Naturally, but that is

10 not the only reason-­

II Q,. \fuit a moment--

12 MR. FORD. Let the witness finm.

13 UR. APPEL. 1 am tal king about his feelings 0

14 THE COURT· He has not finished his answer, let him finish.

15 A The bankruptcy proposition is not the only thing that

16 goes into consideration in my case, he had other money that

17 was left to him by hio mother that he turned over to

18 another par ty •

19 Q Pow do you know tha t7 A Pecause 1 had proof of it and

20 he acknowhiged it.

21 Q. What proof have you of it? A Be acknowle<iged it before I

22 Judge Monroe on a supplementary proceeding.

23 Q Why"didn't you get it? A For the simple reason he had

24 already turned it over to Marshal] Frank of San Francisco.
-

1 cou] dn ,t find Mr.25 I

26 !
I
I

Q Couldn 1 t you reach it there'?
...
Marsha11Fr ank •.,

A
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1 Q Did you hunt for him? A YeB, sir.

2 Q • How do you know he turned it over to him'? A He said

3 he d.id •

4 I Q Then why didn t t Judge Monroe, a Judge of the Super ior

5 Court here with all the powers of the court, compel him to

6 get that mone\)' and turn it over to you, if there was any-

7 thing wrong about it '?

81 MR. FORD. We object on the ground it was not the duty of

9 i the jUdge to do it, but it was the duty of the witness.

rroney 2'8 a matter of fact w::s not to go to this Witness.

Now, he clairrs there i8 somethingto: a man narr.ed Franklin.

MR • APPEL. If there was anything wrong it was the duty of

the judge to do it.

MR" FREDERICKS· This Witness cannot say Why Judge Monroe

didn t t do anything.

THE COURT. 1 think that i6 true.

MR. ROGERS. He ha6 already said he took Mr. Hawley up on

supplemental proceedings before Judge Monroe, whom we all

have a very high respect for, and there he found that the

money, in addition to putting a roof over the head of his

wife and children, that he had turned over Bome money

wrong With that tral13action, it is a matter o.f jUdgment of

the court, it is res ad jUdicat'a; if JUdge Monroe

did not order that money be turned over to this Witness on

supplemental proceedings, which he has already said were

i~8tituted by himself, it is res ad jUdic~ta that th~

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2G I

I
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We might prove that by the judgment of Judge Monroe in the

premises, but the question is if this witness didn't know

3 that-was so. Ee has already said he took him up before

4 JUdge Monroe on supplemental proceedings, now, Judge Monroe

5 found that the money \'las not due this witness: or as a

6 natter of facot he cot;.ldn,t get it, then it is res ad

7 judicada and neither this court, this witness, northe

8 District Attorney can interfere with the res adjudica,ta

9 or matters wb loh have been adjUdicated in supplemental

10 proceedings 0

11 MR II FREDEIUCKS. We still maintain here whether he could

12 get his money or cou1d not get it is imrnater ial •

13 THE COURT. Yes, 1 think it is imFaterial. We are getting

14 very far afield on this natter. Objection sustained.

15 MR. A'P'PEL • We exc ep t .

16 Q Well, nO'.I]', l.:r. Houston, that $1500 transaction arose out

17 of the real estate deal, didn't it 1 A Yes, sir II

18 ~ InW1!bioh you and others were inter eated? A Yes, 8 ir.

19 Q. And in which :M. oqawley came out a loser by about $20,0001

20 A 1 don, t know anything about that.

21 Q. That is, it was a. crook ed deal all around, sever al

22 real es tat e rr,en try ing to get the bes t of HawTey?

23 A Absolutely not.

sir, not from our standpoint-

\\ell, t.'1e property was sold to him? An option wasA

No,Awasn 't crooked?

sold to him to purchase the property.
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A Yes,

that he turned it over to El & VJ J--

~ You believed him honest when you took his note?

Q An option was sold to him and you took hie note?

A We did.

A 1 underst9..nd

When was that note given? A 1 think in 1904.

•
Fe never got the property, did he?

and took his note in payment for that, 1, 2 and 3 years

after date at 6 per cent interest, and afterwards 1 under-.

THE COURT. ijave you finished your answer?

MR. APPEL· 1 am not asking him--

A He turned the option over, which we sold him for $4500

Q He got a piece of paper--

MR, FORD. Let the witness answer.

Q

Q.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Q 1 see, and here is the ~roposition, and pawley himself

did not get any property at all? A Yes, he acknoqledged

stood that it was turned. over from pawley, turned it over

to E 1 & W J Bryant, which after was sold by W J Bryant to

Doctor Schiffner.

That this option, you called it an option--Q No.

he did.

A 1twas an op t ion.

Q. An option is a privilege to buy? A Yes, sir.

Q And te didn:t get the real estate, he got an option and

turned it over to someone else? A The simple reason he

didn,t get the real estate was because he didn't carry ou

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I
2" I\)1

I

15 I
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1 don't

1

2

3

4

it
could not carry lout.

Q But he sold that option to someone else? A

know' whetner he sold the option to someone else.

Q He turned it over to someone else? A Evidently he did.

5

6

Q Anyhow, he didn't get any real estate himself? A I

don't know about that.

7 Q. Anyhow, 'he came out los ar? A I don't know about

that.

before Judge 1,lonroe? A Yes, sir •

Q Didn't you ask him at the supplemental proceedings

Q paven't you any informtion--

MR. FREDE~lCKS. That is objected to on the ground it is

That is objected to on the ground it is

iromater ial •

MR. FREDEBICKS

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 irr.mater ial--

16 Q It is a case of real estate men tryIng to do up some oth

17 real estate rrlen through a tr ick of that kind'1 A Absolutely

18 not.

19 Q You areintre real estate business? A" I am, sir.

20 Q Pow long have yeu been in the real estate business?

21 A 8 years.

22 Q. That vias your commission, 'Nas it not? A Yes, sir.

23 Q. Thatwas $1500 commiss ion turning over a piece of paper

24 war th $45007 A NO, the property--

getting the commission?

25 Q

261
I
I

From whom were you getting the corr.mission? A
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was due in two years, gnd General Johnstone Jones took

or-e due ir- th:eee years. ~"r. 'Hawley, in the rr:eantin;e,

A --and If.r. 'Hawley buys th is, as 1 8 ay,

Yes, keep on.

turned oyer this opt ion to ;.1r. VJ S Bryant, Mr. Bryant gave me

a 60 day option to sell this property on these terms, and

.A· Mr. W S Bryant and General Johnstone Jones and myself_

the optior: was sold to :,h. Hawl~y for him to purc[jase the

property under the san;e tern's that Mr. VI S Bryant was to--

MR • APPEL' Keep right on.

gives us $4500 inthrec notes--
~ .

took the first note due in a year, I took the note tha t

A It is a long story, yes.

UR • FREDERICKS. Vlell, well--

Q Yes.

Q 1 understand--

Q ~ou three we~e getting the commission? A We three were

selling him an option from W S Bryant, under tte option, he

had an option from Mro John Crowls of San Francisco and he

UR • APPEL

Q Yes, anyhow--

TFE COLrt7· Have you finished?

A Not as yet.

before my note was due, settled With Johns V"fc'6cfituxnt\"'!~t

MR. FOPD. Let him finish.

1'R. KEETCH. He Vi ill if you give him an oppor tuni ty •

MR. APT'EL. 1 unds'rs tand, keep r ig~.t on.

A Well, after this we took the three note%" , \ir. W S Bryant

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
~

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
I

26 I

I
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the tbird note of $1500 by giving a piece of property and
.

taking up that note, that was the three year note, later

than my' note carre due, and 1 come to ask him if he could

pay it and he repudiated it entirely and 1 brought suit

against him and got judgment.

6 Q Yes, A And then after probably three or four reonths

7 after that 1 brought him up on supplerr,ental proceedings.

8

9

10

Q. yes. A And. 1 sh00k out of him a $500 note he had--

Q Shook it out of him? A yes.

Q Good, A That was the term used at that time, that •.1.,..
"~1. •

11 W E Rennie had given :lr. Hawley, and 1 took that n9te, 2.nd

12 then his mother's estate left hirr about $4,000 in Beaver

13 tarn, Wisconsin.

14 Q. Yes. A And 1 was too late to get that money back in

15 Wisconsin, it Vias transferred here to the bank and 1 brough

16 him up on supplemental proceedings, first he sail he didn 't

17 receive any mcney, never did receive any mcney from an

18 estate of any kind.

19 Q. yes. A And afterwards when we proved he did he

20 acknowledged trat he did receive about 04,000.

21 Q Yes, A Then the Judge asked rim wrat he did wi th it

22 and he said he sent it to Marshall A Frank that he o'ued

23 on an "insUI anc e deal of some kind.

24 Q Anyhow, did you put up any money on that transaction

2G Q Did you put up a cent on the ~ansaction out of which

25 when you got the $1500 note? A What do vou" ~
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1 $1500 note grevYr

2 1m-. FnEDRF:IC KS. Don t t answer until 1 ge t a chane e to

3 obj e~t.

4 THE COURT. Go ahead, Captain.

5 MR. FnEDERICKS. We o'bject upon the ground that it is

6

7

imlIa ter ial.

THE COUR T •

•
1 th"inl: there iB very little doubt but what

8 all this] ine of testimony is irr,naterial, it tae gone

9 in so far without objection.

10 MR. FnEDKRICKS. 1 have objected about four different times.

11 MR. APPF.L, 1 want to show, your Honor, that this man did

12 not lose a cent, that th is $1500 was blood money, tha t is a 1.

13 MR. FREDF.P.ICKS, That is immater ial.

14 MR. APPEL, And that when he got that $000, that ~500 note,

r"ffi. APPEL. 1 WI t to sho-v that this man's "opinior. as to

MR. FRFDF.RICKS. Oh, nol

lJe came out away ahead, tha t Hawley repudiated that note

because it was without consl-d.eration and he h=.d found cut

But that is the way he ma1:8s generaJreputation 1
tion ,"

general reputation is based entirely upon the transaction

that he introduces and gives to this jury as fraudulent on

th e paT t ofTT:::,wley, 'Nhen in fac"t it was fr audul er:t on his

MR. APPEL,

th~t this man had injected hirreeJf into the transaction

there and got a note out of him by false pretenses.

THE COURT, You are only investigatLg the general reputa-
18

1

19

20

21

22

23

24 I
I

25 I
I

26 !

I

15

16

17
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men do.

THE COURT· Yes, it is overruled.

mission that you expected in the transa.ction in a general

Just answer that

The rratter has been opened up this far and it

A Did you say that was overruled, or what?

THE COURT

A No, 1 didn't put up any at that time.

Q So that that $1500 was a sort of a compensation or com-

•
MR. APPEL- Your Ronor allowed him to go over that and we

would be useless to stop here. Objection overruled.

quest ion.

P!irt., showing his state of mind against !\!r. 'Hawley. 1 am

asking that question, whether he put up a single cent

for'whatever that $1500 note grew out of.

Q Now, when :you were a real estate man and didn't get that

corr:mission it made you awfully aore, didn 1 t it? A No.

Q Didn't make you sore? A No.

Q Yet you h01Jnded the man through supplemental proceed­

ings in the court here and started east after the little

$4,000 his motter had~lft him, you got over there too late

and couldr"' t put your hands on it and it !Jade you doubly

sore, didn't i~?

MR • FREDE'PICKS' rrhat is objected to as assuming that a

man who goes in a legal an honorable way to COllect a

debt which the court adjudges is justly due him

a nan Who dodges him and refusee to pay it.

are entitled to the whole of it •

wa.y, is that right? A Tha.t is the w,::..y all real estate

22

23

24

25

26 !

I
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4

5

6

7

8

9
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13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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MR. !t>GERS. It just illustrates, if your Honor please, the

'.'Visdom of Rudyard Kipling who once observed that he found

everybody in California was in the real estate business
4'

and that the term "real estate business" cO~Tered everything
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
I

18
1

19 I

20

from vagrancy to manslaughter.
•

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 don't know about Kipling.

THE COURT. We are getting still farther away.

MR' FREDERICKS' We object to it on the ground as stated

in my obj ect i on, it is immater ia} •

THE COUR T' Your orjectiom were su s ta ined wherever made.

MR. APPEL. Objection sustained?

THE COURT· No, 1 am not sustainJ.IE this now. I say his

objections were sustained until we got into this· branch

of the case and ~ow it is entitled to be cleared up.

!viR. FRBDr.n leKS. I objected three tirr:es and the answers

~ent in at the sa~me time the objection did and didn't get a

ruling on it and 1 thcught it would be shorter to go on.

TRE COURT. Goaht!ad. and answer tr.e question.

MR. APPEL· ~eadit.

(Question read. )

21 I THE COURT.

22 "hounded II •

You cannot have the question using the word

ar-ything out of the supplemental proceed-

23 l.~ • APPEL.

24 I THE COURT.I
25 I MR. APrEL •I
2G ! couldn,t get

I
I

Exception.

Objection sustained.

Q Didn't you get V'ery angry because you
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1 ings before JUdge Monroe? A 1 couldn't say 1 got angry.

2 Q+ Didn 1 t it make you feel awfully bad? A No, because

3 1 don't tak e things tha t way.

Q Didn t t you bave a feel ing of enmi ty towards l--' "?.... lm.

A NOf sir.
very

Q Didn It you. think you VI ar e/nluch inj ured? A lnjur ed, yes

4

5

6

7 to the amouM of $1500.

8 Q When you fel t you wer e injured, didn 1 t you ha\re pret ty

9 bad. feelings, sore feelings-- A Why, in a general way,

10 yes •

11 Q Only in a general way. All right, then. Now, 'Nhen you

12 Etarted after the $4,000 east t:hat his mother had left him,

13 and' couldn t t get it, and you knew tha tit existed, you

14 found out there was t,4,OOO, didn't that Ir::ike you fe8l sore

15
, "?agaln. A Tte only thing that made me fee] sore was that

16 1 didn't ~t there :in tine, 1 will tell you th;;t.

Q Exactly. Did you go after '-!- your self? A No, sir.17 lv

18 I Q Did you send after it? A . No, sir.

19 I Q How did you go after it 7

20 r.m. FREDEPICKS. We object to that upon tbe ground it is

MR. APPEL. We except. Q Anyhow, by some n,e:J..I:.S or otter

you tried to put your bands on th3.t $4;,0007

in,material.

THE CO~JRT· Objection sustained.

We oeject to that onthe grour.d it is

ilm~ater ial •

!~~R· FREDE? lelKS •

21

22

23

24

25

261
I
i
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1 THE COURT. Objection sustained.

2 MR. APPEL. We take an exception. Q And you didn't get

3 any ,of it?

4 NR' FREDr'RICKS. We (j)bject on the ground it is immaterial.

5 THE COUR T· Objection sustained.

6 1m • APFEL· W.e except. Q. And not having got it you felt

7 sore?

We object on the ground it is81 MR· FREDERICKS.

9 and has beenfully covered.

imnJater ia]

10 THE COURT. Object ~on sus tained.

11 Q Now, iBn It ita fact that \lr. Hawley went into bankruptcy

12 and became a bankrupt as a result of that transaction which

13 you rDixed up with 7A 1 cannot say.

14 I Q You cannot say 7 A Absolutely not.

151 Q Didn't you see in the petition there that he filed,

16 asking the court to adjudge him a bankrupt, didn't you

17 1 read that that he had been forced into bankruptcy by the

18 I fraudulent means and corrupt methods of three or four real
I

19 . estate men, including your n31l1e in it?

evidence of its contents, if there is any such language

in the petit lon as that, le t them br ing it befor e th is

MR. FORD. Wait a moment. We object to t:te question on the

ground'the petition in bankruptcy would be tbe best

20

21

22

23

241
I

25 I

26 I

MR' FORD. We object to that onthe ground-­

A Fust--

cour t •
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1 THE COLlRT' Objection sustained.

2 MR. ArrEL. Exception. Tten we will ask--why, YQur

3 Hono~, it i 6 concern ing· b is state of mind, th at is all,

4 towards litre Hawley.

5 THE COURT. Yes. You covered a pretty broad field.

6 MR. APrEL. y~u allowed then! a pretty 'troad field here to

7 go into this transaction.

8 Q HoVl did you happen to come here to testify?

9 MR. FPEDETUCKS. We object to that on the ground it is

THE COUR T •

MR • ArrET,.

I

12
1

13
1

14 I A

Answer the question.

1 was sUbpoenaed.

15 Q. When'? A I think on Augus t 2nd.

16 Q August 2nd '1 A Yes, sir.

171 Q Were you interviewed before you were Bucpoenaed?

18 A In what way do you meEi!nr?

19 Q About what you knew about Hawley? A They asked me if

20 1 knev. i\~r. Hawley.

21 Q. Who talked to you'? A 1 don,t know who the gentlen-;an

22 was.

231 Q Bon t t know the man 'roho talked to you?­

24 1 knon his name.

25 I Q. Do you know him by sight? A 1 do.

261 Q I;(l you see him here? A No.

I



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

7150

Q, • yOU cannot see him here 0 lihere is McLaren, the Bur ns

man?

MR • ·Ftl.EDERICKS. Where is YCI,aren the Burns man?

MR • APPEl.' Tttt»'Porar ily inthe employ of the county.

NoR • FPEDERICKS. 1 think probably perrrJanently employed.
•

MR. APPEL. Until the end of this case when Franklin will

take Drowne's place.

Q Now, i(.r. VI i tness, he just s imply asked you if you knew

Hawley? A Yes, he asked me if 1 knew Ha:uley, that is the

firs t quee tion he asked me.

Q Did he introduce hinnslf? A No ax •

Q Pe didn't tell you who he waa? A No, sir.

Q Tell you Where he came from? A Told me he came from the

Did you suggest it to .any one--ie this the rr.an--thia

gentleman with the high forehead?

14 Distr ict Attorney's office.

15 I Q

16 A No, air.

17
I

18 I

19

20

21

Q 1 mean ~,,''P MCf;ar en '? A No, air.llU.

Q, Be is not the rran who came to see you'? A No, sir.

Q He didn't say that 1:e was a Burns man 7 A ~.rO, sir.

Q Just fran: the District Attorney's office? A Yes.

Q ¥es, thart' cover a a multitude of sino, and you had not

22 suggested to anyone that his reputat ion was bad? A Pad.

Q Yes. A Trever.

Q lTever in your life? A No, air.

Q. ~rever talked to any one about ;tlr. ga'l.'ley's reputat ion?

23

24 1

251
261

I

I su£sested to anyone?
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A Yes, sir.

Q Viith respect to testifying in this case? A NO, sx •

Q ~ou read inthe paper that he had testified in this case?

4 I A That be had?

5

6

7

81
9

10

11

12

Q ~es. A No, s:ir •
•

Q You didntt re2d inthe paper that he testified in this

Cas e? A f did not.

Q Well, no\'!, to be frank, to be fair, you dontt like him

a bit, do you, HaWley? A 1 hage not any love for him.

Q No love for him, you bave no respect for him? A Abso-

1u tel y non e •

Q And you have no love. Have you ,-,any enmity agains t tim?

13 A 1 cannot say 1 have.

14 I Q Oh, no enmity and no love, then you are indifferent
I

15 I as to h in:? A Absolutely.

16
1 Q fndifferent? A Yes.

17 Q, And you don 1 t care anything about what kind of a man

18 he is! A ldon't care whetherhe goes to Peaven or any

19 place else.

20 Q You don't care so long as you don't meet him in any hot

21 place? A Yes.

22 Q But you are wil~ing to let him go to the hot place?

23 A If he so desir es, yes.

24 Q If he 60 desires--

MR • FORD. We cbj ect to tba t as fr i v ilous and irrrIJater ial

THE COURT· Pbjection',ustained. Strike out
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JUROR GOLDING. That is all.

was fire commissioner upon Bome buildings here, that they

Q, Do you remember ;.1r. Uawl ey mak ing some demands when he

A No, sir, they have a lease:m it, a ten years lease.

or theBarham

owns the controlling

A Yes, sir.

You say you are manager of the Gross e

Development Company, and \1r. 't"l.:lrran;

interest in it.

Building? A Yes, sir.

JUROR GOLD$HG. Q

•Q. Who owns the Grosse 13uildine;? A Mr.

MR. APPEL. Let me ask you just one question that is sug-

JUROR GOLDING. May 1 as k a ques tion, ycur Honor, if 1 do

not IT:ake it polit.ical or hypothetical or embarrassing?

THE ·COlJRT. Go an ead, ~,!r. C'rOlding.

Q. Yeu remember some criticism made by :.~r. Hawley against

sonie buildings here in the city, concerning their not

com~-:'lyir.g with the ordinance of the city in regard to such

Q Doesn,t the Southern Pacific own the Grosse Building?

premises? A yes, 1 recall seeing them in the paper.

gested to me, by this question.

had not complied with the ordinance of the city with

respect to safety or fire escapes? A Wi] 1 you ask that

again, 1 didn'tcatch it?

1
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8
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ness.

REDIRECT IOCA1irINATIOlT

thine to do with this ~itnesst testimony.

THE COURT: It didn't occur to the court that such

litR APP:EL: yes, I do see.

1!R FREDERICKS: Uow, let's have the testimony from the

sworn ~~tnesses, and not the performance of counsel. How,

that is an intimation that Max Goldsmidt could ~zve

I see."

THE COURR: Strike it out.

1iTR FREDERICKS: Counsel says -- bring s in th e name of Max

Goldsmidt as the ovmer of that bUilding. He says, "I see';

ing so ,~ can finish the cross-examination of the wi~

];[R FREJ)ERICKS: Did you wer talk to llax Gol dsmidt before

going up here as a witness? A No sir.

MR APPEL: That is not redirect. I ask that it be stricken

7~
Q Yon remember the Crosse Building vras included in the I
criticism? A Absolutely it was not.

Q -I vas just asking; I didn't know. How, you say that

Max Goldsmidt has an interest in that building? A Yes

sir, he is president of it.

Q The wine ·me rchant? A Yes si r.

Q Max Goldsmidt? A yes sir.

]JR APP:BL: We would like to have him come here tomorrow morn
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HR FHEDERIC:KB: Well, it occurred to me. II

THE ·COURr: I can see the connection. I certainly will allow

the question.

5 UR FREDERICKS: Now, Mr Houston, you said that you gained

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

your impresstons in regard to this defen mnt -- or, in re­

gard to l~r F.awley from c onversations ,vi t h other people, as

well as your ovm personal dealings, and I will ask you to

name the people with whom you have in the past years, who

have talked to you about his reputation.

l[R APPEL: vait a moment. We object to that upon the

ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and imTI1ateri~l and not

redirect; that tlat is' a matter that cannot be gone into

in chief on the part of the prosecution; t.hat is a matter

that only can be broug ht ou t on c ros f.'- examine. t.i 011. That

is the rule, a.nd ,.;e didn't go into that.

UR FOHD: Counsel is endeavoring to shO\v

Tffi-: COURT: JUS t 2. moment. Are you l'ight in as Sll1Iling tha t

this vv"itness said that he gained informB.tion from. other

people?

Iv,[R FREDERlCY..8: Assuredly he s"aid so. Said it on cross-

22 exalO.ina. t ion •

just a moment on that matter. Character is what a man

•MR FORD: If the court please, I would like to be heard23

24

25

26

e.ctually is

THE COU TU': If he ::.a.id it, the:. t is one thine·
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:rv.T.R FORD: Well, he didn f t say it in thos e v,ords. If he "

'said, "I know hi s reputation, II under the d efini tion of

reputation, it is equivalent of saying, "I know vhat the

people in this cOnJli1unity say," because reputation means

on redirect examination to shovl that the .,-Titness does ac-

actual cre.racter, and the witness has said it egain,

THECOUHr: If the witness said that, it esc8.pedmymemory.

.L •
quesv~on.

That is something that indicates to the

TEE COURT: ~~d Captain Fredericks'

question read 'by reporter.)

ings with him. It

tually know the reputation of Mr P.awley from the lips of

what peopl e say about him. Now, in addition to testifying
•

other people; that he bas talked to other people in this

comrnunity, a,nd Vlhat t~y are cmd what they think about it.

reason of his pel'sonal dealings. 'IVe certainly have a right

ItI am not testifyirJg to his reputation by reason of my deal-

witness the real character of the 'witness, but when he

says I know t.his man's reputation, it is equivalent to

sayine, "I kno'w vmat people say about him in this connnu­

nitylt, end 'they have tried to show now t lat all that this

witness lctlovrs about Mr F.awley is Ylhat he has learned by

to reputation, they have brought out the fact that the

,ntness knows something of his own knowleQge, as to the

6
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8

9

10

11

12

13
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24

said it or didn't say it, if I am allo~~d to reply. It

lrRDARROVl: I suggest it don't make any difference if he
25

26
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ansvver this witness made on cross-examination was tlat he

VlaS for them to show what qualificat.ions this witness had.

, ,"

vantThen, we

They introduce this vritness

va.nt t.o follow that lin e of examine.. tion.

reputation from what he knows of his ovm knoviledge, or

to ascertain whether or not he speaks of the general

-"hat he heard others say. Y!e asked him that; that is

examina t i on. He says - - the wi t ness says, ItI make 1Jp

what is repuw.tion; second, what is integrity, and so on.

bad? Bad. On cross-examination, we say to him first,

evidence•. He says yes. \Vhat is tJ:1.at reputation; good or

and they ask him: Do you know the general reputation of

didn't believe in his integTity and honesty, because he

tion upon a matter which is entirely in chief, and a me.t­

tel' vhich we didn't bring out at all, but volunteered by

the \1Ii. tness in this case.

so and so? That is to lay the foundation to introduce the

conversation, of ,course, it involves further cross-examina-

didn't pay his debts; tb.a t '\1vas on cross-examine.tion.
to

That statement led up this examination, and it has been

"fully covered. Now, if they go back and sho~ any other

They shose to ask him whether he kIleYf his reputation, and

he said yes, a.nd they askeIi him th e question. They could

have gsked him whether he had personal dealing s, Cl.nd who

he talked wi t h, 8,nd lay all th e founda tion they pleased.

It vas for Uian to do it, if t.hey wanted to. The first

];TR APPliL: Here is the idea.

26
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reputation, to Ylhich he must reply, yes, and thEn, vthat is

it, to v,hich he mus t reply good or bad. lTow, we cannot

any further tll..an t.hat. Now, oncros s-examination counse

you are confined to asking him, do you 1::110'1"'- the general

TBE COURT: Allow me to get Captain Fredericks' views on

me egain y!heth Ell' or not I can present that.

said from what ot.hers said to him. Now, that doesn't en­

title the.m -- what did others say to him? No'v, I SUbmit,

your Honor, I can show authorities and authorities exactly

stating thatrule, o~nd I Y,Quld like to have them challenge

the subj ec t.

UR FP.EDERICKS: U~der the decisions of this court, in qual-.

ifying a witness or asking him this impeaching question

tested what he means by general reputation. We have test­

ed what he considers general reputation. We have tested

his knowledge of how he fEtid thaf reputation is tad. He

him entirely upon what he testified in chief. We have

then, they, ~hemselves, can~ot ask what so a.nd so said

about th e ma.n or '[bat so Emd so $.id about him. They

and they cannot do it themselves. We have cross-exE~ined

can't. do that. We can ask him oncross-examination that,

general neputation; t.hat is purely cross-examination.

1157
mind not only from what I know, if such be the case, and

from \vhat others have said. Now, I didn't as}: him any­

thing about what others said. I am examini~~ him on what

he means. what is in his mind when he says, I know his
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

for the other side asked this Ylitness, "Upon what do you
.

found your belief that his r€:putation is red? On vrbat you

think about him? II , ,Hld he ans·wered, liOn what I think about

him and upon what others have told me. tt They went into a

half-hour's cross-examine.tion here as to vhat he thought

about him, 8'6 to his dealings vlith him, lElaving the entire

thing untouched, the ereat field, a.s to what others had

told him. l-rovr, the purpose of redirect eY.-amination, then,is,

to e;cpla.in What is not brought out by cross-examination, and

v:hich is touched by cross- examination and left une:A'"})le.in-

cd.

12 THE COURT: This is a question of ,vhat the record discloses

13 as to the e:x:amination.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

:MR APPEL: No, your Honor. Suppose I cancede -- let me put

myself right, so as to be fair vdth the court. Of course,

vie can only argue a ProI)osition of le.w upon some admitted

basis, and for th e purpos e of arguing tha.t proposi tion of

law so I vrill admit -- suppose ~e a~lit, your Honor, the

witness says, "I made up my opinion concerning his reputa­

tion; I have testified not only fram ~hat I know, but upon

Yrhat others have said about it. tt Now, I stop right there

on my:ross-ey..amina t ion. lase ertain from t.h e \7i tness upon

23 what he based his opinion that the general reputation of Mr

24 P~wle7 ~as bad. Tb~t ~as pure and simple, unadulterated

25 cross-examination. Now, if I had asked TIhat others say

26 about him, your Honor, and I would have opened the fiel
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as to wlRt he hEard and then they would have a right to

make that more specific or more general or more fUll)

but. I didn't do that) and I challenge your Honor, and I

chalenge t.he Dis~trict Attorney to show me a single

authority that the cross-eY~mination I made of this witness

entitles thell1 to ask him on redirect vrhat did Tom, Dick

and P~rry tell you about him.

fJTR FEEDERICKS: I haven't asked that.

1m APPEL: I c halleng e any court to show me a single auth­

ority) and I state to your Honor right now, that if the

position taken by the District Attorney is a matter of law)

is law, I am vdlling to quit this case now, and I am vdll­

ins to say to your Honor, if you challenge me to show you

authorities, and I say I am right) they cannot ask a man or

produce a vdtness to impeacb the general reputation of a man

cannot be asked what so and so tol d him.

lfR FREDERI OKS : I haven' tasked t fa t •

MR APPEL: I don,t want to state it to your Honor why

I stopped my cross-examination upon that point, but if

anybody thinks that I am asleep or I do things here without

a purpose, he is ve~J badly mistaken) and I have been in

this game long ago, in wery case where impmchin,g witnesses

'::e:-e put upon th e stand, and I say. that .is the law) and

let us not tr;{ to violate the law.

:How, I say t.hEV have no right to ask him. Let~ s

this record clean and strai~ht '.-:i thout error.
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before ithe pointarguin,gCounsel is not

2 the court.

3 THE. COURT: Well, read the question; let's see.

4 HE FPJ!-:DERIClill: I have asked with whom did you discuss this;

I
1 llR FREDEHICKS :

5 not what \'vas ::aid. That may come 18,. tel', but it is not in

6 the qu estion.now.

7 THE COURT: The only question in my mind bas not yet been

8 ans'wered, except admitted for the purpose ofe..rgument.

9 That is a different statement.

10 UP. APP:BL: Your Honor, \'\e are -- I don't \V8.nt to mislead

11 the court. \i.hat I thought the vlitness said, I think the

12 witness did state -- I said, di d you make up your mind as to

13 his reputation upon Dhat you personally know of him.

14 Ir em ember askil1-8 that; that is the substanc e of the ques­

15 tion. He says not only upon that, but upon vmat others

16 said, or something like t rat. lmyhovr, in effec t that way.

17 It makes no difference what leJl1.g1-1age -- now, I argued then ­

18 I admitted, -- I vrilladmit that is the intent and pur-

19 pose and the meanin;g of the y,itness' answer to my question.

20 I must befe..ir to your Honor. I must be fair in the I' ecord.

21 I say that under those conditions, admitting that that is

22 the case, they are not enti tIed to a.sk him, "'Who did you

23 to. lk toll, and then say, II Vlh.a t did t hey say? II

24 lrR FHEDEP..ICKS: As to '.':ha t did you :::.c..y, v.Quld raise another

26 TH1-: COU tIT: He answered

25 question altcgether.
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l~R FREDERICY~: And we don't attribute to counsel that he I

overlooked his hand in the slightest degree in t.he matter,

and. we call th e court's attention to the purpose of the

cross-examination, '::hich is to avoid those things which are

against you and bring out and magnify and develop those

things that you want to, cmd it is the purpose then of th e

redlErect examiner to bring out tha t v,hich is not brought

out.

HE APffiL: No) the only differenc e about it is I try to

be a la\"JY er and I try to try my cases like a lawyer, and

follow the rules of "law for which I have more respect than

I have for any human bein,g.

T}Th~ COURT: Gentlemen, it is almost adjourning time. We

will adjourn until tomorrow morning.

((ury admonished. Recess until 10 o'clock A~gust 9th,

1912. )




